
Page 1 of 2 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 
June 11, 2020 

7:00 P.M. 
 

     AGENDA 
 
 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

A. Pledge of Allegiance 

II. PRESIDENT’S PREROGATIVE AND CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Welcome Guests 

III. PATRON’S INPUT ON AGENDA ITEMS 

IV. CONSENT ITEMS 

A. Record of May 14, 2020, Work Session 

B. Minutes of May 14, 2020, Regular Board Meeting 

C. Donations 

D. Obsolete Equipment 

E. Approve 2020-2021 School Board Goals 

F. Appoint Treasurers / Approve Bonds 

G. Assignment of Staff Members Attending Bid Openings 

H. Textbook Fees 

I. Approve 2020-2021 Board Meeting and Work Session Dates 

J. Approve 2020-2021 Transfer Student List 

K. Teacher Evaluation Rubric 

L. Approve Temporary Loan Resolution 

M. Approve Revised 2020-2021 School Calendar 

N. Approve Retirement Incentive Resolution 

V. FINANCIAL REPORT AND CLAIMS 

A. Financial Summary and Fund Transfers – Mr. Wolfe 

B. Claims: 54115-54490 - Mr. Wolfe 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Personnel – Mr. Olinger 



Page 2 of 2 
 

B. Approve Services Agreement – Mr. Wolfe 

C. Approve Guilford/Clarks Creek Boundary Adjustments – Mr. Shepard 

VII. BOARD POLICIES 

A. Second Reading and Approval of Board Policy J-52:  Student Mental and 

Behavioral Services Records 

VIII. BOARD DISCUSSION 

IX. OTHER ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

 



Plainfield Community School Corporation 
985 Longfellow Lane 
Plainfield, IN  46168 

317-839-2578 

 
 
 

 
RECORD OF WORK SESSION 

Board of School Trustees 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 

 
 

May 14, 2020 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 
A work session was held on May 14, 2020, in accordance with the law. The purpose of 
the work session was for discussion on the COVID-19 health crisis.  
 
 
The following members of the Board of School Trustees were in attendance: 
 

Mr. Allen, Mrs. Chamness, Mr. DuBois, Mrs. Elston, Mr. Flood 
 
The undersigned Board members who were present and participating in said work 
session do hereby certify that they discussed no subject matter in the session other than 
permitted in accordance with law. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
         Scott Flood, President   Katie Chamness, First Vice President 
 
 
 
______________________________  _______________________________ 
Michael Allen, Second Vice President           Jessica Elston, Secretary 
 
 
 
    ________________________________ 
           Brad DuBois, Parliamentarian 



   

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 Plainfield Community School Corporation 
 May 14, 2020 
 
A regular meeting of the Board of School Trustees of the Plainfield Community School 
Corporation, Hendricks County, Indiana, was held in the Board Room of the 
Administration Building at 985 Longfellow Lane, Plainfield, Indiana, on May 14, 2020, at 
7:00 p.m. 
 
Board of School Trustees members Michael Allen, Katie Chamness, Brad DuBois, 
Jessica Elston, and Scott Flood were present. Scott Olinger, Pat Cooney, and Jud Wolfe 
were also in attendance, along with approximately four guests.  
 
PRESIDENT’S  President Flood welcomed everyone to the meeting. 
PREROGATIVE  The meeting was opened with the pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 Mr. Flood provided the opportunity, and no one from the 

audience provided input regarding the agenda items. 
  
 We are currently waiting on guidance from the state regarding 

how school will look in the future due to the COVID-19 
pandemic. 

  
 Students, families and teachers have done a fantastic job of 

staying focused as we wrap up this unexpected end to the 
school year. 

 
 Our food services team has done an amazing job of bringing 

lunches to students over the past couple of months. As of last 
Friday, they had served nearly 31,000. Starting in June, they 
plan to shift to the summer feeding program. 

 
 The construction crews have made significant progress and 

finished the first phase of work at the middle school. 
 

We’re expecting steel to be delivered to the Guilford 
Elementary site soon, and the town’s MADE project across 
from the high school is proceeding. 
 
Mr. Flood thanked two local businesses … HotBox Pizza 
and WrapItUp … for working with the High School PTO, the 
Legacy Foundation, Plainfield Rotary and Plainfield Kiwanis 
to make sure every PHS senior has a sign in their yards to 
celebrate what they’ve accomplished. We have wonderful 
partners in the community. 

  
 

 
Page 1 of 3 

 
 



MINUTES OF On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Brad 
APRIL 9, 2020, DuBois, the minutes from the April 9, 2020, Regular Meeting 
REGULAR MEETING were approved.  
 
DONATIONS   A motion was made by Katie Chamness to accept the  
    donations submitted by the various schools. Brad DuBois  
    seconded and the motion passed. 
 
USE OF PCMS ECA          On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Brad 

    FUNDS             DuBois, the Board approved the PCMS ECA expenditure for  
              a new score table in the main gym. 
 

REVISED 2020-2021 Katie Chamness made a motion, Brad DuBois seconded, and  
TRANSFER POLICY the Board approved the revised 2020-2021 Transfer Policy. 
 
 
PCMS TEXTBOOK Katie Chamness made a motion, Brad DuBois seconded, and  
ADOPTION the Board approved the PCMS Textbook Adoption. 
  
 
STUDENT HANDBOOK A motion was made by Katie Chamness to approve the 2020- 
CHANGES FOR 2020- 2021 Student Handbook changes, Brad DuBois seconded,  
2021    and the motion passed. 
 
PROJECT ATTEND Katie Chamness made a motion, Brad DuBois seconded, and  
  the Board approved our participation in Project Attend for the 

2020-2021 school year.  
 
APPROVE PRIDE  Katie Chamness made a motion, Brad DuBois seconded, and  
ACADEMY FOR 2020- the Board approved PRIDE Academy as a new school 
2021 AND GUILFORD beginning the 2020-2021 school year and Guilford 
ELEMENTARY FOR  Elementary as a new school opening for the 2021-2022  
2021-2022 school year. 
 
2019 FINANCIAL On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Brad 
REPORT DuBois, the Board approved the 2019 Financial Report. 
 
PARKING LOT  On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Brad 
MAINTENANCE DuBois, the Board accepted the quote from Reece Seal 

Coating for the parking lot maintenance at the elementary 
schools, middle school, high school, and transportation 
facility. 

 
TAX WARRANT   Katie Chamness made a motion, Brad DuBois seconded, and  
RESOLUTION the Board Approved the Tax Warrant Resolution. 
 
ELEMENTARY  Katie Chamness made a motion, Brad DuBois seconded, and  
SECURITY CAMERA the Board approved the contract for the previously approved 
CONTRACT Elementary Security Camera Project.  
 

Page 2 of 3  
 

 



FINANCIAL SUMMARY Mr. Wolfe presented the financial reports for the month  
      of April and fund transfers. Jessica Elston made the 
     motion, Mike Allen seconded and the Board accepted the 

financial summary and approved the fund transfers. 
 

FINANCIAL REPORT Mr.  Wolfe presented the claims 53821-54114. Brad DuBois 
 AND CLAIMS   made the motion, Jessica Elston seconded, and the Board 
     approved payment of claims: 53821-54114. 

 
PERSONNEL  On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Brad 

DuBois, the Board approved the personnel recommendations 
as per Schedule A-1.   

 
MOU WITH TOWN OF Mike Allen made a motion, Katie Chamness seconded, and  
PLAINFIELD FOR the Board approved the MOU with the Town of Plainfield for a  
DONATION donation of $350,000 to assist with the cost of Chrome Book 

laptops for students. 
 

 BOARD POLICIES  Board Policy J-52:  Student Mental and Behavioral Services 
Records, was presented for the first reading.  

 
     Board Policy J-5: Entrance Age for Kindergarten was 

presented for first and second readings.  On a motion by Brad 
DuBois and seconded by Mike Allen, the Board approved the 
changes to Board Policy J-5. 

 
 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.  
 
 
 
 
_____________________________       ______________________________ 
          Scott Flood, President    Katie Chamness, First Vice President 

 
 
 

______________________________      ______________________________ 
Michael Allen, Second Vice President                    Jessica Elston, Secretary   
 

 
              ______________________________ 

     Brad DuBois, Parliamentarian                        
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Page 3 of 3 



 
 
 
 
 

Donations 
June 11, 2020 

 
 

 
Plainfield High School 
 

1. Plainfield Red Pride Band has donated $2,570 to Choir. 
 

2. Kroger, has donated $47.07 to Robobics.  
 
Van Buren Elementary 
 

1. Coca Cola GIVE program has donated $25.70 to the Extra-Curricular Student Activities 
fund. 

 







 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 

985 Longfellow Lane 
Plainfield, IN  46168 

317-839-2578 
 
 
 

 
 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 
Board of School Trustees 

2020-2021 Goals 

 
 

1. Bring joy to learning to all students while ensuring they will be challenged to 
maximize their potential through curriculum, instruction, and assessment while 
bringing joy to learning. 
 

2. Maintain a safe, caring, and supportive environment for our students and 
employees. 

 
3. Enhance the relationship and understanding between the Plainfield Community 

School Corporation and all stakeholders. 
 

4. Allocate and maintain resources to support learning in a fiscally responsible 
manner. 
 

































6/4/2020 

 

 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 

985 Longfellow Lane 
Plainfield, IN  46168 

(317) 839-2578 

 
 

PLAINFIELD COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION 
2020-2021 Schedule of Meetings of the Board of School Trustees 

 

Date    Description    Time   Location 
July 9    Work Session    5:30 p.m. Administration Building 
    School Board Meeting   7:00 p.m. Administration Building 
August 13    Budget Work Session    5:30 p.m. Administration Building 
     School Board Meeting   7:00 p.m. Administration Building 
 

August 11    PTO Officers Luncheon   11:30 a.m. Administration Building 
 

August 25 (Tentative)   New Teacher Dinner   5:30 p.m. Administration Building 
 

September 10    Work Session    5:30 p.m. Administration Building 
     Regular Meeting & Budget Hearing 7:00 p.m. Administration Building 
      

September 17    Special Board Meeting   8:00 a.m. Administration Building 
 

October 5    Quaker Conversations   6:00 p.m. Administration Building 
 

October 8    Community Leaders Lunch  11:00 a.m. TBD 
 

October 8    Work Session    5:30 p.m. Administration Building 
     Regular Meeting & Budget Adoption 7:00 p.m. Administration Building 
 

October 30 (Tentative)   Community Forum-Drugs/Teen Violence 6:30 p.m. PHS Auditorium 
 

November 5    Elementary Admin Work Session 5:00 p.m. TBD 
 

November 12    Work Session    5:30 p.m. Administration Building 
     School Board Meeting   7:00 p.m. Administration Building 
 

December 10    Executive Session   5:30 p.m. Administration Building 
     School Board Meeting   7:00 p.m. Administration Building 
 

January 14, 2021   Work Session    5:30 p.m. Administration Building 
     Regular/Organizational Meeting  7:00 p.m. Administration Building 
     Board of Finance Meeting  7:30 p.m. Administration Building 
 

February 4 (Tentative)   New Teacher Meeting   4:15 p.m. Administration Building 
 

February 11    Work Session    5:30 p.m. Administration Building 
     School Board Meeting   7:00 p.m. Administration Building 
 

March 4    Secondary Admin Work Session  5:00 p.m. TBD 
 

March 8    Quaker Conversations   6:00 p.m. Administration Building 
 

March 11    Work Session    5:30 p.m. Administration Building 
     School Board Meeting   7:00 p.m. Administration Building 
 

April 8     Work Session    5:30 p.m. Administration Building 
     School Board Meeting   7:00 p.m. Administration Building 
 

April 12    Classified Staff Dinner   6:00 p.m. PHS Café                     
 

April 15    Retired Teachers’ Breakfast  8:30 a.m. Administration Building 
 

April 15    Community Leaders Lunch  11:00 a.m. Administration Building 
 

May 13     Work Session    5:30 p.m. Administration Building 
     School Board Meeting   7:00 p.m. Administration Building 
 

May 29     Commencement   11:00 a.m. PHS Gym 
 

June 7     Annual Board Retreat   all day  Nashville, IN 
 

June 10    Executive Session   5:30 p.m. Administration Building 
     Regular Meeting   7:00 p.m. Administration Building 
Building Visitations 
September, October and November .............................................. Elementary School Visits 
December, January and February ................................................. Secondary School Visits 

Optional attendance – non-paid gathering (Prefer all in attendance at Classified Staff Dinner & Commencement) 

























































 

Revised: June 10, 2020 

2020-2021 Plainfield Schools Calendar-REVISED DRAFT 
 

X = No Classes 180 Student Days / 185 Teacher Days √ = Staff Development 

August 3 & 4 
Teacher In-Service 

AUGUST 2020 

S M T  W T F  S  
X  √  √  5  6  7  X 
X 10 11 12 13 14 X 

X 17 18 19 20 21 X 

X 24 25 26 27 28 X 

X 31         X 
 

SEPTEMBER 2020 

S M T W T F  S  
  1 2 3 4 X 

X X 8 9 10 11 X 

X 14 15 16 17 18 X 

X 21 22 23 24 25 X 

X 28 29 30     X 
 

 

August 5 
1st Student Day 

September 7 
Labor Day 

NO SCHOOL 

  

October 9 
End of 1st Quarter 

OCTOBER 2020 

S M T  W T F  S  
X    1 2 X 

X 5 6 7 8 9 X 

X 12 13 14 15 16 X 

X X X X X X X 

X 26 27 28 29 30  
 

NOVEMBER 2020 

S M T W T F  S  
X 2 3 4 5 6 X 

X 9 10 11 12 13 X 

X 16 17 18 19 20 X 

X 23 24 X X X X 

X 30          
 

 

 
November 25-27 

Thanksgiving Break  
NO SCHOOL 

October 19-23 
Fall Break 

NO SCHOOL 
 

December 17 
Last Student Day of 1st 

Semester 

DECEMBER 2020 

S M T  W T F  S  
X  1 2 3 4 X 

X 7 8 9 10 11 X 

X 14 15 16 17 √ X 

X X X X X X X 
X X X X X   X 

 

JANUARY 2021 

S M T W T F  S  
X     X X 

X 4 5 6 7 8 X 

X 11 12 13 14 15 X 

X X 19 20 21 22 X 

X 25 26 27 28 29 X 
 

December 21-January 1 
Christmas Break  

NO SCHOOL 

December 18 
Teacher Work Day  

January 4 
1st Student Day  
of 2nd Semester 

December 21-January 1 
Christmas Break 

NO SCHOOL 

January 18 
Martin Luther King Day 

NO SCHOOL  
(Snow Make-Up Day) 

 

FEBRUARY 2021 

S M T  W T F  S  
 1 2 3 4 5 X 

X 8 9 10 11 12 X 

X X 16 17 18 19 X 

X 22 23 24 25 26 X 

       
 

MARCH 2021 

S M T W T F  S  
X 1 2 3 4 5 X 

X 8 9 10 11 12 X 

X 15 16 17 18 19 X 

X 22 23 24 25 X X 

X X X X     X 
 

March 5 
End of 3rd Quarter 

February 15 
Presidents’ Day 
NO SCHOOL  

(Snow Make-Up Day) 

 

 
March 26-April 2 

Spring Break 
NO SCHOOL 

 
APRIL 2021 

S M T  W T F  S  
X    X X X 

X 5 6 7 8 9 X 

X 12 13 14 15 16 X 

X 19 20 21 22 23 X 

X 26 27 28 29 30 X 
 

MAY 2021 

S M T W T F  S  
X 3 4 5 6 √ x 

X 10 11 12 13 14 X 

X 17 18 19 20 21 X 

X 24 √    X 

X          X 
 

May 7 
Teacher In-Service 

(Snow Make-Up Day) 

March 26-April 2 
Spring Break 
NO SCHOOL 

May 24 
Last Student Day  
of 2nd Semester 

 

 

May 25 
Teacher Work Day 

 

May 29 
Commencement 

  
Snow Make-Up Days:  First Day – January 18, Second Day – February 15, Third Day – May 7 

 
 

NOTES:  88 days in 1st semester, 92 days in 2nd semester    
If additional snow days are needed past May 28, 2021, commencement will be moved to Saturday, June 5, 2021.         



 

Revised:  June 10, 2020 

PLAINFIELD COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION 

OFFICIAL SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2020-2021-REVISED-DRAFT 

 

 
 

1st Semester 

Teacher Orientation ........................................................................................................................... Monday, August 3, 2020 

Teacher In-Service (No Students) .................................................................................................... Tuesday, August 4, 2020 

First Day for Students ................................................................................................................... Wednesday, August 5, 2020 

   (Full day for grades K-12) 

Labor Day (No School) ................................................................................................................ Monday, September 7, 2020 

End of First Grading Period (47 days) ................................................................................................. Friday, October 9, 2020 

Fall Vacation (No School) ............................................................................................. Monday-Friday, October 19-23, 2020 

Thanksgiving Vacation (No School) .................................................................... Wednesday/Friday, November 25-27, 2020 

End of Second Grading Period (41 days) .................................................................................. Thursday, December 17, 2020 

Grades K-12 attend all day ..................................................................................................... Thursday, December 17, 2020 

Teacher Records Day (No Students). ......................................................................................... Friday, December 18, 2020 

 

Note: First Semester Ends with Christmas Vacation 

 

2nd Semester 

School Reopens (Regular Time) ........................................................................................................Monday, January 4, 2021 

Martin Luther King Day (No School – Snow Make-Up Day, if needed) ......................................Monday, January 18, 2021 

Presidents’ Day (No School – Snow Make-Up Day, if needed) .................................................Monday, February 15, 2021 

End of Third Grading Period (43 days) ................................................................................................. Friday, March 5, 2021 

Spring Vacation (No School) ...................................................................................... Friday/Friday, March 26-April 2, 2021 

Teacher In-Service (No Students – Snow Make-Up day, if needed) .................................................... Friday, May 7, 2021 

End of Fourth Grading Period (49 days) .............................................................................................. Monday, May 24, 2021 

Grades K-12 attend all day ................................................................................................................Monday, May 24, 2021  

Teacher Records Day (No Students). ............................................................................................... Tuesday, May 25, 2021 

 

*Commencement ................................................................................................................................. Saturday, May 29, 2021 

 

 

Snow make-up days will be used in this order: First day – Jan. 18, Second day – February 15, Third day – May 7  

Additional snow days will be added if needed. 

 

*If additional snow days are needed past May 28, 2021, commencement will be moved to Saturday, June 5, 2021. 

 

 

88 days in 1st semester, 92 days in 2nd semester 





June 11, 2020 Board Meeting 

Financial Summary - Month Ended May 31, 2020 

 After five months, we are 42% through the 2020 Budget.  Appropriations spent / encumbered

as of May 31 are:

 Education Fund 39% 

 Debt Service Fund 00% 

 Pension Debt Service Fund 00% 

 Operations Fund 29% 

 We transferred $31,577.75 from the Education Fund to the Operations Fund.  This amount is

less than normal due to the amount of expenditures for Instructional Technology in May.  The

additional dollars from the Operations Fund reduced the amount normally transferred from the

Education Fund.

 Cash Balance $28,329,718.44, which is high for this time of year.  This is a result of 

asking the County for early distribution of tax payments received.  We received our June 

payment in May. 

 Interest Income for May was $8,378.70

 Fund 1650 Little Quaker Academy has a cash balance of ($92,225.00).  The negative balance is a

result of keeping employees in payroll status and the refunding of unearned fees to parents.

We plan to track the loss of revenue to this fund and include this in our application to FEMA.  In

the event that FEMA will not reimburse us for the revenue loss, we may have to grow that cash

balance “back” over time.  Stacey Smith is working closely with Jacki Rogers on the LQA budget

for next year.

 Docket Items:

 Page 3, Firefly Computers: Chromebooks for the elementary schools 

 Page 5, Reece Seal Coating: Asphalt repairs earlier this spring 

 Page 5, Educational Furniture: High school bleacher inspections 

 Page 7, Daktronics High school football scoreboard 

 Page 7, Johnson Control Elementary security camera project 

 Pages 9-11, Refunds Little Quaker Academy refunds of prepaid fees 

 Page 15, Refunds Prepaid cafeteria accounts 











06/04/2020                                              Plainfield Community School Corp           Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020           Page:    1
 9:25:48      Account Types: **ALL**             Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL**                          farvcho0.pG004
              User: *ALL*                         Bank: **ALL**                                    Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
    Date       Brd   Voucher #  Vendor  #   Vendor                        Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum
    ---------- ---   ---------  ---------   ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------
    05/22/2020 yes    00054275     888888   PAYROLL                      0101 110     793,988.99        0     001 PAYROLL
    06/05/2020 yes    00054349     888888   PAYROLL                      0101 110     926,781.17        0     001 PAYROLL
                                             ** Object Total - 110 **    0101 110   1,720,770.16

    05/22/2020 yes    00054275     888888   PAYROLL                      0101 120     139,542.48        0     001 PAYROLL
    06/05/2020 yes    00054349     888888   PAYROLL                      0101 120     111,677.93        0     001 PAYROLL
                                             ** Object Total - 120 **    0101 120     251,220.41

    06/05/2020 yes    00054349     888888   PAYROLL                      0101 125      19,940.82        0     001 PAYROLL
                                             ** Object Total - 125 **    0101 125      19,940.82

    05/22/2020 yes    00054275     888888   PAYROLL                      0101 135       6,494.58        0     001 PAYROLL
    06/05/2020 yes    00054349     888888   PAYROLL                      0101 135       2,405.40        0     001 PAYROLL
                                             ** Object Total - 135 **    0101 135       8,899.98

    05/22/2020 yes    00054275     888888   PAYROLL                      0101 136         750.00        0     001 PAYROLL
    06/05/2020 yes    00054349     888888   PAYROLL                      0101 136         375.00        0     001 PAYROLL
                                             ** Object Total - 136 **    0101 136       1,125.00

    05/08/2020 yes    00054117       7650   EFTPS                        0101 211      12,047.13        1     001 NC FICA 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054314       7650   EFTPS                        0101 211      10,160.37        1     001 NC FICA 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 211 **    0101 211      22,207.50

    05/08/2020 yes    00054117       7650   EFTPS                        0101 212      56,533.00        1     001 NC FICA 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054314       7650   EFTPS                        0101 212      56,291.86        1     001 NC FICA 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 212 **    0101 212     112,824.86

    05/08/2020 yes    00054119      54200   PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE      0101 214      20,011.00        1     001 PERF 05/08/2020
    05/08/2020 yes    00054120      54200   PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE      0101 214        -109.50        1     001 PERF 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054316      54200   PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE      0101 214      19,556.26        1     001 EMP PERF 05/22/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054317      54200   PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE      0101 214        -109.52        1     001 PERF 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 214 **    0101 214      39,348.24

    05/08/2020 yes    00054118      35700   INDIANA STATE TEACHERS'      0101 215       4,295.70        1     001 EMP TRF 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054315      35700   INDIANA STATE TEACHERS'      0101 215       4,275.45        1     001 POST TRF 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 215 **    0101 215       8,571.15

    05/08/2020 yes    00054118      35700   INDIANA STATE TEACHERS'      0101 216      55,591.27        1     001 EMP TRF 05/08/2020
    05/08/2020 yes    00054121      35700   INDIANA STATE TEACHERS'      0101 216           0.01        1     001 TRF 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054315      35700   INDIANA STATE TEACHERS'      0101 216      55,445.58        1     001 POST TRF 05/22/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054318      35700   INDIANA STATE TEACHERS'      0101 216        -281.29        1     001 TRF 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 216 **    0101 216     110,755.57

    05/28/2020 yes    00054346      52800   PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL      0101 218         146.84    77941     001 INT TRF 05/08/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 218 **    0101 218         146.84

    05/28/2020 yes    00054344      14457   CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  0101 221       2,300.41    77939     001 LTD 05/08/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 221 **    0101 221       2,300.41

    04/30/2020 yes    00054115      14457   CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  0101 222          -1.28        1     001 LIFE/LTD APRIL 2020



06/04/2020                                              Plainfield Community School Corp           Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020           Page:    2
 9:25:50      Account Types: **ALL**             Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL**                          farvcho0.pG004
              User: *ALL*                         Bank: **ALL**                                    Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
    Date       Brd   Voucher #  Vendor  #   Vendor                        Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum
    ---------- ---   ---------  ---------   ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------
    04/30/2020 yes    00054116       3400   AMERICAN FIDELITY            0101 222      -1,130.40        1     001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS
    05/28/2020 yes    00054331       3400   AMERICAN FIDELITY            0101 222         165.18        1     001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS
    05/28/2020 yes    00054335       3400   AMERICAN FIDELITY            0101 222        -560.00        1     001 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS:HSA ACCOUNT
    05/28/2020 yes    00054342      65400   TEXAS LIFE INSURANCE CO.     0101 222          -0.10    77937     001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS
    05/28/2020 yes    00054343      14457   CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  0101 222      -6,105.96    77938     001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS
    05/28/2020 yes    00054344      14457   CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  0101 222     198,489.80    77939     001 LTD 05/08/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 222 **    0101 222     190,857.24

    05/28/2020 yes    00054344      14457   CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  0101 224       7,512.23    77939     001 LTD 05/08/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 224 **    0101 224       7,512.23

    05/28/2020 yes    00054345      45125   MET LIFE RESOURCES           0101 241      65,864.44    77940     001 401A 05/08/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 241 **    0101 241      65,864.44

    05/15/2020        00054125     892170   ALEX COLEMAN                 0101 311           9.50    77741     001 SERVICES
                                             ** Object Total - 311 **    0101 311           9.50

    06/11/2020        00054372     892396   ALEXIS BONE                  0101 313       2,160.00    77961     001 SERVICES
    06/11/2020        00054409      31299   HENDRICKS REGIONAL HEALTH    0101 313      11,397.75    77998     001 OT SERVICES
    06/11/2020        00054421     890794   JACKSON CENTER FOR CONDUCTIV 0101 313         800.00    78010     001 SERVICES
    06/11/2020        00054426      52411   JULIE PITCOCK                0101 313       3,420.00    78015     001 SERVICES
    06/11/2020        00054435     891586   LUNA LANGUAGE SERVICES       0101 313         100.00    78024     001 SERVICES
    06/11/2020        00054479     891823   THERACARE INC                0101 313      13,029.25    78067     001 PT SERVICES
    06/11/2020        00054490     891841   WYNDHAM PSYCHOLOGY LLC       0101 313       1,230.00    78078     001 SERVICES
                                             ** Object Total - 313 **    0101 313      32,137.00

    05/15/2020        00054125     892170   ALEX COLEMAN                 0101 319          95.00    77741     001 SERVICES
    05/15/2020        00054126     892583   ALEXANDER KYLE STRAW         0101 319          14.25    77742     001 SERVICES
    05/15/2020        00054160     892582   ETHAN MYLES PONDER           0101 319          14.25    77776     001 SERVICES
    05/15/2020        00054161     892608   EVAN FIVECOAT                0101 319          21.38    77777     001 SERVICES
    05/15/2020        00054168     892610   JACKSON WALDROP              0101 319          14.25    77784     001 SERVICES
    05/20/2020 yes    00054276     891613   SARA LASWELL                 0101 319         -26.22        1     001 SERVICES-VOID CK#64356
    05/20/2020 yes    00054277     891714   CALEB SMOCK                  0101 319          -8.74        1     001 SERVICES - VOID CK#64703
    06/05/2020 yes    00054353     892474   AMELIA EIDERT                0101 319         128.25    77942     001 SERVICES
    06/05/2020 yes    00054357     892381   DANIELLE BAKER               0101 319         123.50    77946     001 SERVICES
    06/05/2020 yes    00054367     892830   REAGAN BRADLEY               0101 319          90.25    77956     001 SERVICES
                                             ** Object Total - 319 **    0101 319         466.17

    06/11/2020        00054400     890643   FIVE STAR TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIO 0101 350      10,000.00    77989     001 TECHNOLOGY SERVICES
                                             ** Object Total - 350 **    0101 350      10,000.00

    06/11/2020        00054391      20245   DELL MARKETING L.P.          0101 432       3,581.22    77980     001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054465     891633   SERVICE EXPRESS INC          0101 432       3,708.00    78053     001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED REPAIR
    06/11/2020        00054477     892638   THE BROOKFIELD GROUP LLC     0101 432       1,138.48    78065     001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED REPAIR
                                             ** Object Total - 432 **    0101 432       8,427.70

    06/05/2020 yes    00054360     890815   EVERSTREAM HOLDING LLC       0101 530       6,464.88    77949     001 TELEPHONE/INTERNET
    06/05/2020 yes    00054370     889794   VERIZON WIRELESS             0101 530         162.64    77959     001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED
    06/11/2020        00054393     890251   DMS                          0101 530       3,911.19    77982     001 POSTAGE
                                             ** Object Total - 530 **    0101 530      10,538.71



06/04/2020                                              Plainfield Community School Corp           Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020           Page:    3
 9:25:51      Account Types: **ALL**             Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL**                          farvcho0.pG004
              User: *ALL*                         Bank: **ALL**                                    Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
    Date       Brd   Voucher #  Vendor  #   Vendor                        Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum
    ---------- ---   ---------  ---------   ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------

    05/20/2020 yes    00054280     889055   BRIGHTWOOD COLLEGE           0101 561      -1,250.00        1     001 TUITION - VOID CK#67185
                                             ** Object Total - 561 **    0101 561      -1,250.00

    05/20/2020 yes    00054279     891038   LAKESHORE LEARNING           0101 611        -106.48        1     001 SUPPLIES - VOID CK#66308
    05/22/2020 yes    00054285       2926   SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON        0101 611         496.12    77892     001 SUPPLIES
    05/22/2020 yes    00054290     890253   CARDMEMBER SERVICE           0101 611         357.81    77898     001 TECHNOLOGY
    06/11/2020        00054394     892613   DYNAMARK                     0101 611         587.08    77983     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054430      40200   LAKESHORE LEARNING MAT.      0101 611         163.91    78019     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054440     889153   MOUNTAIN MATH/LANGUAGE       0101 611         809.28    78028     001 SUBSCRIPTION
    06/11/2020        00054442     892016   NATIONAL SCHOOL FORMS        0101 611       1,657.01    78030     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054445     889856   OFFICE DEPOT                 0101 611       1,127.99    78033     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054456      54600   QUILL CORPORATION            0101 611         317.01    78044     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054458      25000   REALLY GOOD STUFF INC.       0101 611         209.73    78046     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054462      58610   SCHOLASTIC INC               0101 611          26.50    78050     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054463     892438   SCHOOL LIFE                  0101 611          31.00    78051     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054472     891529   STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE   0101 611       1,246.09    78060     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054473      63300   STARKEN PRINTING CO          0101 611         289.00    78061     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054476     892557   TEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE           0101 611         185.50    78064     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054483      66575   TREND ENTERPRISES INC.       0101 611          94.16    78071     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054484      66895   ULINE                        0101 611         104.97    78072     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054485      66976   UNITED ART & EDUCATION       0101 611         106.78    78073     001 SUPPLIES
                                             ** Object Total - 611 **    0101 611       7,703.46

    06/11/2020        00054402     891240   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 0101 640       6,656.38    77991     001 LIBRARY BOOKS
                                             ** Object Total - 640 **    0101 640       6,656.38

    05/22/2020 yes    00054290     890253   CARDMEMBER SERVICE           0101 655       1,716.89    77898     001 TECHNOLOGY
    05/29/2020 yes    00054324     891590   POWER SCHOOL GROUP LLC       0101 655       3,034.18    77927     001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054376     890196   BELL TECHLOGIX               0101 655      38,530.73    77965     001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054379     890190   CARTRIDGE WORLD              0101 655         439.96    77968     001 OTHER TECHNOLOGY
    06/11/2020        00054391      20245   DELL MARKETING L.P.          0101 655       9,429.40    77980     001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054395     891088   EDMENTUM INC                 0101 655      18,189.20    77984     001 FEE
    06/11/2020        00054399     891897   FIREFLY COMPUTERS            0101 655     354,953.00    77988     001 PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT
    06/11/2020        00054400     890643   FIVE STAR TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIO 0101 655       2,732.40    77989     001 TECHNOLOGY SERVICES
    06/11/2020        00054402     891240   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 0101 655       6,454.00    77991     001 LIBRARY BOOKS
    06/11/2020        00054419     892564   IT SAVVY LLC                 0101 655       1,090.80    78008     001 TECH EQUIPMENT
    06/11/2020        00054433     891268   LEVEL DATA INC               0101 655       9,444.76    78022     001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054439     890088   MONOPRICE INC                0101 655          82.32    78027     001 OTHER TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054441     888947   SWANK MOVIE LICENSING USA    0101 655       3,146.00    78029     001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054472     891529   STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE   0101 655          45.78    78060     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054481     891288   TIERNEY BROTHERS INC         0101 655         399.00    78069     001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED
    06/11/2020        00054489     888905   WEIDENHAMMER SYSTEMS CORP.   0101 655       1,666.90    78077     001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED SUPPLIES
                                             ** Object Total - 655 **    0101 655     451,355.32

    06/11/2020        00054392       9900   BLICK ART MATERIALS          0101 660          70.12    77981     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054395     891088   EDMENTUM INC                 0101 660      10,830.00    77984     001 FEE
    06/11/2020        00054417     891023   INSECT LORE                  0101 660          79.91    78006     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054455     891103   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY INC     0101 660       8,537.50    78043     001 FEES
    06/11/2020        00054460     889887   ROCHESTER 100 INC            0101 660       1,562.50    78048     001 FEES



06/04/2020                                              Plainfield Community School Corp           Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020           Page:    4
 9:25:52      Account Types: **ALL**             Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL**                          farvcho0.pG004
              User: *ALL*                         Bank: **ALL**                                    Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
    Date       Brd   Voucher #  Vendor  #   Vendor                        Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum
    ---------- ---   ---------  ---------   ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------
    06/11/2020        00054464      58810   SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC         0101 660       2,191.98    78052     001 SUPPLIES
                                             ** Object Total - 660 **    0101 660      23,272.01

    06/11/2020        00054375       5450   ASCD                         0101 810         178.00    77964     001 DUES & FEES
    06/11/2020        00054432     891774   LEARNING FORWARD             0101 810          99.00    78021     001 MEMBERSHIP
                                             ** Object Total - 810 **    0101 810         277.00

    05/22/2020 yes    00054275     888888   PAYROLL                      0300 110      23,436.36        0     001 PAYROLL
    06/05/2020 yes    00054349     888888   PAYROLL                      0300 110      23,436.36        0     001 PAYROLL
                                             ** Object Total - 110 **    0300 110      46,872.72

    05/22/2020 yes    00054275     888888   PAYROLL                      0300 115       1,254.60        0     001 PAYROLL
    06/05/2020 yes    00054349     888888   PAYROLL                      0300 115         384.60        0     001 PAYROLL
                                             ** Object Total - 115 **    0300 115       1,639.20

    05/22/2020 yes    00054275     888888   PAYROLL                      0300 120     146,991.74        0     001 PAYROLL
    06/05/2020 yes    00054349     888888   PAYROLL                      0300 120     142,178.76        0     001 PAYROLL
                                             ** Object Total - 120 **    0300 120     289,170.50

    05/22/2020 yes    00054275     888888   PAYROLL                      0300 136       5,793.20        0     001 PAYROLL
    06/05/2020 yes    00054349     888888   PAYROLL                      0300 136       3,429.88        0     001 PAYROLL
                                             ** Object Total - 136 **    0300 136       9,223.08

    05/08/2020 yes    00054117       7650   EFTPS                        0300 211      11,074.54        1     001 NC FICA 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054314       7650   EFTPS                        0300 211      10,892.40        1     001 NC FICA 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 211 **    0300 211      21,966.94

    05/08/2020 yes    00054117       7650   EFTPS                        0300 212       1,644.61        1     001 NC FICA 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054314       7650   EFTPS                        0300 212       1,644.61        1     001 NC FICA 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 212 **    0300 212       3,289.22

    05/08/2020 yes    00054119      54200   PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE      0300 214      21,125.56        1     001 PERF 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054316      54200   PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE      0300 214      20,627.28        1     001 EMP PERF 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 214 **    0300 214      41,752.84

    05/08/2020 yes    00054118      35700   INDIANA STATE TEACHERS'      0300 216       1,992.09        1     001 EMP TRF 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054315      35700   INDIANA STATE TEACHERS'      0300 216       1,992.09        1     001 POST TRF 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 216 **    0300 216       3,984.18

    05/28/2020 yes    00054344      14457   CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  0300 221         413.33    77939     001 LTD 05/08/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 221 **    0300 221         413.33

    05/28/2020 yes    00054344      14457   CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  0300 222      48,131.86    77939     001 LTD 05/08/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 222 **    0300 222      48,131.86

    05/28/2020 yes    00054344      14457   CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  0300 224       1,390.72    77939     001 LTD 05/08/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 224 **    0300 224       1,390.72

    05/28/2020 yes    00054345      45125   MET LIFE RESOURCES           0300 241       2,342.76    77940     001 401A 05/08/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 241 **    0300 241       2,342.76



06/04/2020                                              Plainfield Community School Corp           Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020           Page:    5
 9:25:52      Account Types: **ALL**             Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL**                          farvcho0.pG004
              User: *ALL*                         Bank: **ALL**                                    Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
    Date       Brd   Voucher #  Vendor  #   Vendor                        Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum
    ---------- ---   ---------  ---------   ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------

    05/20/2020 yes    00054278     889214   KYLE R. PREWITT              0300 319        -225.00        1     001 SECURITY - VOID CK#64720
    05/22/2020 yes    00054289      10187   BOSE MCKINNEY & EVANS        0300 319         282.50    77896     001 LEGAL SERVICES
    06/11/2020        00054382     891713   CHURCH CHURCH HITTLE & ANTRI 0300 319       3,554.00    77971     001 LEGAL SERVICES
    06/11/2020        00054393     890251   DMS                          0300 319         289.28    77982     001 POSTAGE
    06/11/2020        00054411      31350   HENDRICKS OCCUPATIONAL MEDIC 0300 319         134.00    78000     001 SERVICES
    06/11/2020        00054454     890528   PREMIER PEST CONTROL         0300 319         375.00    78042     001 SERVICES
    06/11/2020        00054457     892295   R.E. DIAMOND & ASSOCIATES    0300 319         371.25    78045     001 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
                                             ** Object Total - 319 **    0300 319       4,781.03

    06/05/2020 yes    00054368      66300   TOWN OF PLAINFIELD           0300 411       7,476.61    77957     001 WATER
                                             ** Object Total - 411 **    0300 411       7,476.61

    05/15/2020        00054234      55100   RAY'S TRASH SERVICE          0300 412       1,270.81    77850     001 RECYCLE
    06/05/2020 yes    00054366      55100   RAY'S TRASH SERVICE          0300 412         172.44    77955     001 TRASH
                                             ** Object Total - 412 **    0300 412       1,443.25

    05/22/2020 yes    00054288     889963   BASSETT SERVICES INC         0300 431       1,134.00    77895     001 MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR
    05/22/2020 yes    00054290     890253   CARDMEMBER SERVICE           0300 431         358.02    77898     001 TECHNOLOGY
    05/22/2020 yes    00054298     891004   GRUNAU COMPANY               0300 431       2,145.00    77906     001 MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS
    05/22/2020 yes    00054308      55290   REECE SEAL COATING INC.      0300 431      44,198.00    77916     001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
    05/29/2020 yes    00054323     891245   NORTH MECHANICAL SERVICES IN 0300 431       1,627.39    77926     001 HVAC SERVICES
    06/05/2020 yes    00054364     891373   JOHNSON CONTROLS INC         0300 431       1,237.40    77953     001 HVAC SERVICES
    06/11/2020        00054374       4400   AQUA SYSTEMS                 0300 431         168.60    77963     001 REPAIR
    06/11/2020        00054378     889636   BREHOB                       0300 431       2,891.29    77967     001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
    06/11/2020        00054396     892652   EDUCATIONAL FURNITURE LTD    0300 431      17,000.00    77985     001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
    06/11/2020        00054406     891004   GRUNAU COMPANY               0300 431       4,800.48    77995     001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
    06/11/2020        00054414      20320   DEPT OF HOMELAND SECURITY    0300 431          75.00    78003     001 MAINTENANCE/REPAIR
    06/11/2020        00054418     890103   INSULATED ROOFING CONTRACTOR 0300 431       3,270.00    78007     001 REPAIRS
    06/11/2020        00054420      37290   J & K COMMUNICATIONS         0300 431      -1,169.50    78009     001 MAINTENANCE/REPAIR
    06/11/2020        00054422     891853   JBK TRUCK TRAILER            0300 431         365.00    78011     001 MAINTENANCE
    06/11/2020        00054423      29645   JOHN HALL CONSTRUCTION       0300 431      24,850.00    78012     001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
    06/11/2020        00054425     890182   JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTEC 0300 431       1,324.00    78014     001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
    06/11/2020        00054427      29650   K K HALL                     0300 431       1,277.14    78016     001 REPAIR
    06/11/2020        00054434     892578   LITTLE CONSTRUCTION INC      0300 431       5,260.00    78023     001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
    06/11/2020        00054437      45980   MID AMERICA ELEVATOR CO.     0300 431         348.34    78025     001 MAINTENANCE
    06/11/2020        00054443     891245   NORTH MECHANICAL SERVICES IN 0300 431       4,737.73    78031     001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
    06/11/2020        00054448     890893   SONOVA USA INC               0300 431         178.99    78036     001 EQUIPMENT REPAIR
    06/11/2020        00054451      52850   PLAINFIELD EQUIPMENT         0300 431         822.30    78039     001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
    06/11/2020        00054470      62400   SPEAR CORPORATION            0300 431         718.16    78058     001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
    06/11/2020        00054480      22025   THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR        0300 431         548.23    78068     001 MAINTENANCE
    06/11/2020        00054482      66530   TRANE US INC                 0300 431         408.97    78070     001 MAINTENANCE/REPAIR
                                             ** Object Total - 431 **    0300 431     118,574.54

    05/22/2020 yes    00054290     890253   CARDMEMBER SERVICE           0300 442       7,603.12    77898     001 TECHNOLOGY
    05/22/2020 yes    00054307      55100   RAY'S TRASH SERVICE          0300 442         200.00    77915     001 TRASH
    05/22/2020 yes    00054313     891589   GOVERNMENT LEASING & FINANCE 0300 442       2,544.00    77921     001 RENTAL
    06/05/2020 yes    00054356     892143   CROSSROADS BANK              0300 442       1,193.88    77945     001 RENTAL
    06/05/2020 yes    00054366      55100   RAY'S TRASH SERVICE          0300 442         945.00    77955     001 TRASH
    06/05/2020 yes    00054369     891589   GOVERNMENT LEASING & FINANCE 0300 442       2,344.15    77958     001 RENTAL



06/04/2020                                              Plainfield Community School Corp           Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020           Page:    6
 9:25:53      Account Types: **ALL**             Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL**                          farvcho0.pG004
              User: *ALL*                         Bank: **ALL**                                    Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
    Date       Brd   Voucher #  Vendor  #   Vendor                        Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum
    ---------- ---   ---------  ---------   ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------
    06/11/2020        00054461     889491   RYDER TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 0300 442           4.21    78049     001 RENTAL
    06/11/2020        00054466     891105   SHARP BUSINESS SYSTEMS       0300 442         835.41    78054     001 RENTAL
                                             ** Object Total - 442 **    0300 442      15,669.77

    06/11/2020        00054384      15660   CINTAS LOCATION LOC G65      0300 444         327.26    77973     001 UNIFORMS
                                             ** Object Total - 444 **    0300 444         327.26

    06/11/2020        00054385     892471   CNA SURETY                   0300 520       1,440.00    77974     001 BOND
    06/11/2020        00054408     891654   HBG WIGGINS INSURANCE & BOND 0300 520      54,369.04    77997     001 INSURANCE
                                             ** Object Total - 520 **    0300 520      55,809.04

    05/22/2020 yes    00054290     890253   CARDMEMBER SERVICE           0300 530       3,750.14    77898     001 TECHNOLOGY
    06/05/2020 yes    00054360     890815   EVERSTREAM HOLDING LLC       0300 530       8,837.91    77949     001 TELEPHONE/INTERNET
    06/05/2020 yes    00054370     889794   VERIZON WIRELESS             0300 530         852.34    77959     001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED
    06/11/2020        00054393     890251   DMS                          0300 530       1,354.04    77982     001 POSTAGE
                                             ** Object Total - 530 **    0300 530      14,794.43

    06/11/2020        00054410     891584   HENDRICKS COUNTY REPUBLICAN  0300 540          25.11    77999     001 ADVERTISEMENT
                                             ** Object Total - 540 **    0300 540          25.11

    05/22/2020 yes    00054285       2926   SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON        0300 611          82.79    77892     001 SUPPLIES
    05/22/2020 yes    00054290     890253   CARDMEMBER SERVICE           0300 611         647.81    77898     001 TECHNOLOGY
    05/29/2020 yes    00054320     892447   BARRET SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT  0300 611         123.13    77923     001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
    06/05/2020 yes    00054365      42285   LOWE'S COMPANIES INC.        0300 611         530.21    77954     001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
    06/11/2020        00054373     890225   AMERICAN BUS AND ACCESSORIES 0300 611       1,924.90    77962     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054377      10700   BOYCE FORMS/SYSTEMS          0300 611         381.93    77966     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054384      15660   CINTAS LOCATION LOC G65      0300 611          88.92    77973     001 UNIFORMS
    06/11/2020        00054390     892303   DC ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS        0300 611          32.72    77979     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054398      33200   HP PRODUCTS                  0300 611         220.75    77987     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054401     891849   FLEXPAC                      0300 611      23,615.29    77990     001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
    06/11/2020        00054405     889486   GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY     0300 611         158.25    77994     001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
    06/11/2020        00054429     891435   LAFORCE                      0300 611          15.32    78018     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054436      42571   MACALLISTER MACHINERY CO INC 0300 611           0.00        0     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054438      53300   MITCH'S INCREDIBLE           0300 611          70.65    78026     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054444     890675   O'REILLY AUTO PARTS          0300 611          82.88    78032     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054445     889856   OFFICE DEPOT                 0300 611         114.54    78033     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054446     889517   PAR CODE SYMBOLOGY INC       0300 611         578.00    78034     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054450      52375   PIONEER MANUFACTURING CO     0300 611       1,082.17    78038     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054451      52850   PLAINFIELD EQUIPMENT         0300 611         525.47    78039     001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
    06/11/2020        00054452     891022   PLUMBMASTER INC              0300 611         353.47    78040     001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
    06/11/2020        00054471     890178   SPRING-GREEN                 0300 611         139.15    78059     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054475     891308   TECH ELECTRONICS             0300 611       6,796.12    78063     001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
    06/11/2020        00054478     890670   THE HARDWARE STORE           0300 611         451.29    78066     001 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
    06/11/2020        00054484      66895   ULINE                        0300 611         111.60    78072     001 SUPPLIES
                                             ** Object Total - 611 **    0300 611      38,127.36

    05/22/2020 yes    00054290     890253   CARDMEMBER SERVICE           0300 613         210.29    77898     001 TECHNOLOGY
                                             ** Object Total - 613 **    0300 613         210.29

    05/22/2020 yes    00054294     891552   CIMA ENERGY LTD              0300 622       5,281.94    77902     001 GAS



06/04/2020                                              Plainfield Community School Corp           Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020           Page:    7
 9:25:53      Account Types: **ALL**             Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL**                          farvcho0.pG004
              User: *ALL*                         Bank: **ALL**                                    Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
    Date       Brd   Voucher #  Vendor  #   Vendor                        Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum
    ---------- ---   ---------  ---------   ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------
    05/29/2020 yes    00054327      68101   VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY      0300 622         932.75    77930     001 GAS
                                             ** Object Total - 622 **    0300 622       6,214.69

    05/15/2020        00054154      54300   DUKE ENERGY                  0300 625      39,935.59    77770     001 ELECTRICITY
                                             ** Object Total - 625 **    0300 625      39,935.59

    06/11/2020        00054399     891897   FIREFLY COMPUTERS            0300 655      53,407.00    77988     001 PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT
    06/11/2020        00054407     891108   HAYES SOFTWARE SYSTEMS       0300 655       3,396.58    77996     001 TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054415     892775   INCIDENTIQ                   0300 655      14,098.95    78004     001 SOFTWARE-OPERATIONAL
    06/11/2020        00054428     891947   KRONOS INC                   0300 655         302.85    78017     001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED
    06/11/2020        00054469       5515   SOFTWARE SYSTEMS INC         0300 655      17,635.00    78057     001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED
                                             ** Object Total - 655 **    0300 655      88,840.38

    06/11/2020        00054388      19670   D & E PRINTING               0300 660         143.00    77977     001 FEES
    06/11/2020        00054404     891212   GRADUATE SERVICES            0300 660       4,116.50    77993     001 FEES
    06/11/2020        00054412     891496   GRADUATE SERVICES            0300 660          47.45    78001     001 GRADUATION SUPPLIES
                                             ** Object Total - 660 **    0300 660       4,306.95

    06/11/2020        00054389      19800   DAKTRONICS INC.              0300 735      30,781.00    77978     001 NON TECHNOLOGY RELATED
    06/11/2020        00054487      50700   PAIGE'S MUSIC                0300 735       8,630.00    78075     001 EQUPMENT
                                             ** Object Total - 735 **    0300 735      39,411.00

    05/29/2020 yes    00054348     890503   OLD NATIONAL BANK            0300 871         284.96        1     001 MAY 2020 ACCT ANANLYSIS FEES
                                             ** Object Total - 871 **    0300 871         284.96

    06/11/2020        00054455     891103   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY INC     0610 312       3,500.00    78043     001 FEES
                                             ** Object Total - 312 **    0610 312       3,500.00

    05/22/2020 yes    00054290     890253   CARDMEMBER SERVICE           0610 611          88.76    77898     001 TECHNOLOGY
                                             ** Object Total - 611 **    0610 611          88.76

    06/11/2020        00054449     890327   PIAZZA PRODUCE               0610 614         321.94    78037     001 FOOD
    06/11/2020        00054453      53581   PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY          0610 614       1,227.60    78041     001 FOOD
    06/11/2020        00054486     891570   US FOODS INC                 0610 614       1,477.97    78074     001 FOOD
                                             ** Object Total - 614 **    0610 614       3,027.51

    06/11/2020        00054413      34000   ICE MILLER LLP               0770 319       5,170.00    78002     001 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
                                             ** Object Total - 319 **    0770 319       5,170.00

    06/11/2020        00054420      37290   J & K COMMUNICATIONS         0770 611       4,056.00    78009     001 MAINTENANCE/REPAIR
                                             ** Object Total - 611 **    0770 611       4,056.00

    06/11/2020        00054397     890188   EMPOWER LEARNING             0770 655      30,367.00    77986     001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED
    06/11/2020        00054424     892648   JOHNSON CONTROL FIRE PROTECT 0770 655      94,936.69    78013     001 EQUIPMENT
                                             ** Object Total - 655 **    0770 655     125,303.69

    05/22/2020 yes    00054275     888888   PAYROLL                      0800 120      44,257.60        0     001 PAYROLL
    06/05/2020 yes    00054349     888888   PAYROLL                      0800 120      24,965.91        0     001 PAYROLL
                                             ** Object Total - 120 **    0800 120      69,223.51



06/04/2020                                              Plainfield Community School Corp           Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020           Page:    8
 9:25:53      Account Types: **ALL**             Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL**                          farvcho0.pG004
              User: *ALL*                         Bank: **ALL**                                    Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
    Date       Brd   Voucher #  Vendor  #   Vendor                        Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum
    ---------- ---   ---------  ---------   ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------

    05/08/2020 yes    00054117       7650   EFTPS                        0800 211       3,296.60        1     001 NC FICA 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054314       7650   EFTPS                        0800 211       3,296.66        1     001 NC FICA 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 211 **    0800 211       6,593.26

    05/08/2020 yes    00054119      54200   PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE      0800 214       6,032.43        1     001 PERF 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054316      54200   PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE      0800 214       6,032.50        1     001 EMP PERF 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 214 **    0800 214      12,064.93

    05/28/2020 yes    00054344      14457   CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  0800 221          34.98    77939     001 LTD 05/08/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 221 **    0800 221          34.98

    05/28/2020 yes    00054344      14457   CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  0800 222       6,373.50    77939     001 LTD 05/08/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 222 **    0800 222       6,373.50

    05/28/2020 yes    00054344      14457   CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  0800 224         104.56    77939     001 LTD 05/08/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 224 **    0800 224         104.56

    05/28/2020 yes    00054345      45125   MET LIFE RESOURCES           0800 241         264.64    77940     001 401A 05/08/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 241 **    0800 241         264.64

    06/11/2020        00054467     890604   SMART SYSTEMS                0800 431          85.31    78055     001 SUPPLY/REPAIR
                                             ** Object Total - 431 **    0800 431          85.31

    06/11/2020        00054371        850   ACORN DISTRIBUTORS INC.      0800 611         500.61    77960     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054445     889856   OFFICE DEPOT                 0800 611          12.99    78033     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054467     890604   SMART SYSTEMS                0800 611         209.04    78055     001 SUPPLY/REPAIR
                                             ** Object Total - 611 **    0800 611         722.64

    06/11/2020        00054387      16650   COMMERCIAL FOOD SYSTEMS      0800 614       1,897.00    77976     001 FOOD
    06/11/2020        00054449     890327   PIAZZA PRODUCE               0800 614         393.46    78037     001 FOOD
    06/11/2020        00054453      53581   PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY          0800 614       1,500.40    78041     001 FOOD
    06/11/2020        00054486     891570   US FOODS INC                 0800 614       3,147.74    78074     001 FOOD
                                             ** Object Total - 614 **    0800 614       6,938.60

    06/11/2020        00054468     888967   SNA                          0800 810         560.00    78056     001 DUES & FEES
                                             ** Object Total - 810 **    0800 810         560.00

    05/22/2020 yes    00054275     888888   PAYROLL                      1650 110       1,748.18        0     001 PAYROLL
    06/05/2020 yes    00054349     888888   PAYROLL                      1650 110       1,748.18        0     001 PAYROLL
                                             ** Object Total - 110 **    1650 110       3,496.36

    05/22/2020 yes    00054275     888888   PAYROLL                      1650 120      18,456.92        0     001 PAYROLL
    06/05/2020 yes    00054349     888888   PAYROLL                      1650 120      12,482.35        0     001 PAYROLL
                                             ** Object Total - 120 **    1650 120      30,939.27

    05/08/2020 yes    00054117       7650   EFTPS                        1650 211       1,354.03        1     001 NC FICA 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054314       7650   EFTPS                        1650 211       1,354.03        1     001 NC FICA 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 211 **    1650 211       2,708.06



06/04/2020                                              Plainfield Community School Corp           Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020           Page:    9
 9:25:54      Account Types: **ALL**             Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL**                          farvcho0.pG004
              User: *ALL*                         Bank: **ALL**                                    Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
    Date       Brd   Voucher #  Vendor  #   Vendor                        Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum
    ---------- ---   ---------  ---------   ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------

    05/08/2020 yes    00054119      54200   PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE      1650 214       2,539.93        1     001 PERF 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054316      54200   PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE      1650 214       2,539.93        1     001 EMP PERF 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 214 **    1650 214       5,079.86

    05/28/2020 yes    00054344      14457   CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  1650 221          15.90    77939     001 LTD 05/08/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 221 **    1650 221          15.90

    05/28/2020 yes    00054344      14457   CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  1650 222       3,204.60    77939     001 LTD 05/08/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 222 **    1650 222       3,204.60

    05/28/2020 yes    00054344      14457   CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  1650 224          56.80    77939     001 LTD 05/08/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 224 **    1650 224          56.80

    05/15/2020        00054122     892664   AARON & AMBER DENTON         1650 876          75.00    77738     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054123     892702   AARON & MARY STONE           1650 876         125.00    77739     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054124     892739   AHMED MOUSTAFA               1650 876          32.00    77740     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054127     892667   AMBER GADDIS                 1650 876          75.00    77743     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054128     892740   AMBER SASSE                  1650 876          32.00    77744     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054129     892706   ANDREW & RACHEL FRANK        1650 876         200.00    77745     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054130     892741   ANDREW & SHANNON TODD        1650 876          32.00    77746     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054131     892738   ANDY & CRYSTAL LE            1650 876         329.60    77747     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054132     892737   ANTHONY & ELIZABETH BELL     1650 876          32.00    77748     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054133     892742   BASHARAT SALEEM              1650 876         329.60    77749     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054134     892662   BRETT & BRIANA DAVIS         1650 876          75.00    77750     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054135     892743   BRIAN & ELIZABETH KNIGHT     1650 876         329.60    77751     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054136     892689   CHAD & TIFFANY GRABINSKI     1650 876         125.00    77752     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054137     892701   CHARLES & KATIE SHIRCLIFF    1650 876         160.00    77753     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054138     892677   CHRIS & JACI MATTHIS         1650 876          93.75    77754     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054139     892669   CHRISTOPHER & EMILY HARRIS   1650 876          75.00    77755     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054140     892672   CHRISTOPHER & JENNY HILL     1650 876          75.00    77756     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054142     892744   COURTNEY ERLENBAUGH          1650 876          32.00    77758     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054143     892679   COURTNEY PERRY               1650 876          75.00    77759     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054145     892750   DANA LOUDERMILK              1650 876         329.60    77761     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054146     892751   DAVID & MICHELLE BERGMAN     1650 876         329.60    77762     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054147     892661   DAVID & NANI CUSTER          1650 876          85.00    77763     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054148     892745   DAVID & SARA ZEHR            1650 876          32.00    77764     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054151     892746   DEREK & ANDREA WILLIAMS      1650 876         329.60    77767     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054152     892748   DHRITIMAN SAMANTHA           1650 876         329.60    77768     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054153     892749   DONALD & KRISTIN MCCOY       1650 876         659.20    77769     001 REFUND-BOWEN
    05/15/2020        00054155     892674   DUSTIN & JENNALEE KELSEY     1650 876          75.00    77771     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054156     892747   DUSTIN & STEPHANIE STANIFER  1650 876       1,520.00    77772     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054158     892663   ERIN DAVIS                   1650 876          75.00    77774     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054159     892752   ERIN ROMINGER                1650 876         329.60    77775     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054162     892753   FERNANDO & ASHLI LEAL        1650 876         329.60    77778     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054164     892673   GREGORY & VALERIE HORN       1650 876          75.00    77780     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054166     892754   HALIM & AMY CHAMBERS         1650 876       1,520.00    77782     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054167     892755   IAN & MEGHAN ASHLAND         1650 876         329.60    77783     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054169     892768   JACOB & ANDREA WADE          1650 876          32.00    77785     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054170     892665   JAMES & BARB ECKROTH         1650 876          76.00    77786     001 REFUND



06/04/2020                                              Plainfield Community School Corp           Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020           Page:   10
 9:25:54      Account Types: **ALL**             Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL**                          farvcho0.pG004
              User: *ALL*                         Bank: **ALL**                                    Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
    Date       Brd   Voucher #  Vendor  #   Vendor                        Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum
    ---------- ---   ---------  ---------   ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------
    05/15/2020        00054171     892707   JAMES & KRISTY MOUNT         1650 876         200.00    77787     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054172     892764   JAMES & MERCEDES PEREGRINE   1650 876          32.00    77788     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054173     892670   JAMISON & AMANDA HEMMERT     1650 876          75.00    77789     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054174     892759   JARED & JENNA DEFORCE        1650 876          32.00    77790     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054175     892693   JARROD HUNT                  1650 876         125.00    77791     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054176     892710   JASON & CENDEL THOMPSON      1650 876          75.00    77792     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054177     892698   JASON & KRISTIN NUNN         1650 876         125.00    77793     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054178     892758   JASON & MOLLY CRANEY         1650 876          32.00    77794     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054180     892761   JENNI HORNADAY               1650 876         329.60    77796     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054181     892756   JENNIFER AHLES               1650 876          32.00    77797     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054183     892675   JESSE & CRYSTAL LOPEZ        1650 876          75.00    77799     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054184     892700   JESSE RHODES                 1650 876         125.00    77800     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054185     892676   JESSICA MANCINI              1650 876          75.00    77801     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054186     892776   JESSICA WALKER               1650 876          32.00    77802     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054187     892766   JESUS & JENNA VICENTE        1650 876         329.60    77803     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054189     892703   JOHN & ALEXIS TAPP           1650 876          20.00    77805     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054190     892760   JOHN & NICOLE FLOOD          1650 876         329.60    77806     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054191     892757   JOHN & STEPHANIE BEESON      1650 876         329.60    77807     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054192     892767   JOHN WADE                    1650 876       1,520.00    77808     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054193     892765   JOSH & EMILY UNDERWOOD       1650 876          32.00    77809     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054194     892763   JOSH & KAREN LAND            1650 876          32.00    77810     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054195     892704   JOSH & KATHRYN VANMETER      1650 876         545.00    77811     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054196     892762   JOSHUA & CATHERINE INGRAM    1650 876         329.60    77812     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054197     892691   JUSTIN & JENNIFER HENDRIXSON 1650 876         125.00    77813     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054198     892686   KATELYN EATON                1650 876         125.00    77814     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054199     892770   KATELYN WILLIAMS             1650 876       1,520.00    77815     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054201     892771   KELLY PITTMAN                1650 876          32.00    77817     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054202     892681   KEVIN & NICHOLE SCHMITT      1650 876         375.00    77818     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054203     892772   KHADI MOORE                  1650 876         329.60    77819     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054204     892699   KIM PRICE                    1650 876         125.00    77820     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054205     892666   KIMBERLY FOLTZ               1650 876          15.00    77821     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054206     892773   KOREN FOSTER                 1650 876          32.00    77822     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054207     892658   KYLE & ALLISON CLARK         1650 876          75.00    77823     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054208     892774   KYLE & JESSICA BERNFIELD     1650 876         329.60    77824     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054210     892709   LAURA O'BRIEN                1650 876          20.00    77826     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054211     892778   LEE & JAIME FARQUHAR         1650 876          32.00    77827     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054212     892777   LINDSAY DUKE                 1650 876          32.00    77828     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054214     892668   LOGAN GREENWALD              1650 876          75.00    77830     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054215     892779   LORI HEALD                   1650 876         329.60    77831     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054216     892784   MARCI DAVIS                  1650 876          32.00    77832     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054217     892782   MARK PAQUET                  1650 876          32.00    77833     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054218     892780   MATHEW HOLLIGER              1650 876          32.00    77834     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054219     892781   MATT & ASHLEY SCHMIDT        1650 876         329.60    77835     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054220     892783   MATT & DANA JOHNSTON         1650 876          32.00    77836     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054221     892696   MATTHEW & GILLIAN MEDDLES    1650 876          46.25    77837     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054223     892671   MICHAEL & ASHLEY HIATT       1650 876          75.00    77839     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054224     892694   MICHAEL & BRINA JAYNES       1650 876          20.00    77840     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054227     892786   NATHAN & JAIME ROSE          1650 876          32.00    77843     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054228     892678   NICHOLAS & PAULINE MOLINE    1650 876          75.00    77844     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054229     892785   NICHOLAS FINE                1650 876         329.60    77845     001 REFUND



06/04/2020                                              Plainfield Community School Corp           Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020           Page:   11
 9:25:54      Account Types: **ALL**             Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL**                          farvcho0.pG004
              User: *ALL*                         Bank: **ALL**                                    Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
    Date       Brd   Voucher #  Vendor  #   Vendor                        Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum
    ---------- ---   ---------  ---------   ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------
    05/15/2020        00054231     892697   PHYLLIS MILLER               1650 876         125.00    77847     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054232     892695   RAMINDER KAUR                1650 876         122.50    77848     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054233     892660   RANDY & SARA CORBIN          1650 876          75.00    77849     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054235     892708   RHETT & BRANDY WADDELL       1650 876         388.05    77851     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054236     892687   RICHARD & MELINDA ELDER      1650 876         125.00    77852     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054237     892787   ROBERT & ASHLEY AMBERY       1650 876       1,520.00    77853     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054238     892791   ROBERT & SAMANTHA REINHARDT  1650 876         329.60    77854     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054239     892659   ROBERT& HEATHER CLARK        1650 876         375.00    77855     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054240     892789   RYAN & ASHLEY HENRY          1650 876       1,520.00    77856     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054241     892788   RYAN & HEIDI BRUMBACK        1650 876         329.60    77857     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054242     892790   RYLEY & AMANDA PHILLIPS      1650 876         329.60    77858     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054244     892683   SAMANTHA TYREE               1650 876          75.00    77860     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054245     892794   SAMI & AMY GHARBI            1650 876          32.00    77861     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054246     892795   SCOTT GOODSON                1650 876          32.00    77862     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054247     892657   SEAN & JENNIFER CARROLL      1650 876          75.00    77863     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054249     892792   SHANE & SAVANNAH SMITH       1650 876          32.00    77865     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054253     892793   STANLEY & KARA JUDSON        1650 876       3,040.00    77869     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054254     892690   STEPHEN & AMBER HAMILTON     1650 876         545.00    77870     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054255     892705   STEPHEN & EMILY WILSON       1650 876         125.00    77871     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054256     892796   STEVE & LAUREN WHITE         1650 876          32.00    77872     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054257     892655   STEVEN AND BROOKE ARNETT     1650 876          75.00    77873     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054258     891432   TAMMY BARTON                 1650 876         105.00    77874     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054259     892797   TANNER & ERICA HENRY         1650 876          64.00    77875     001 REFUND - EMMA
    05/15/2020        00054260     892688   TAYLOR & SARAH GILFOY        1650 876         180.00    77876     001 REFUND- ARCHIE-ELLIS
    05/15/2020        00054261     892802   THOMAS & ASHLEY ZITTERBART   1650 876         329.60    77877     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054262     892799   THOMAS & BROOKE ORNER        1650 876         329.60    77878     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054263     892800   THOMAS & JULIE POREP         1650 876         329.60    77879     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054264     892680   TRACIE PING                  1650 876          75.00    77880     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054265     892801   TRAVIS & CATHERINE SCHAFFER  1650 876          32.00    77881     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054267     892798   TYLER & ASHLEY JAMES         1650 876         329.60    77883     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054268     892692   TYLER & DANIKA HINEMAN       1650 876         125.00    77884     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054269     892804   TYLER & JENNY SCHAFFER       1650 876          32.00    77885     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054272     892803   WILLIAM & JENNIFER DETLEFSEN 1650 876         329.60    77888     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054273     892685   WILLIAM & JULIE CHAVEZ       1650 876          20.00    77889     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054274     892684   ZACHARY & ALEXIA BROWN       1650 876         125.00    77890     001 REFUND
    05/29/2020 yes    00054321     892568   CANDACE HENDERSON            1650 876         200.00    77924     001 REFUND
    05/29/2020 yes    00054325     892828   ROCKY WRIGHT                 1650 876           0.00    77928     001 REFUND
                                             ** Object Total - 876 **    1650 876      30,106.55

    06/11/2020        00054381     889032   CHICK-FIL-A OF PLAINFIELD    2190 580          48.48    77970     001 TRAVEL
                                             ** Object Total - 580 **    2190 580          48.48

    05/22/2020 yes    00054285       2926   SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON        2190 611          58.14    77892     001 SUPPLIES
                                             ** Object Total - 611 **    2190 611          58.14

    05/22/2020 yes    00054290     890253   CARDMEMBER SERVICE           2190 689         413.81    77898     001 TECHNOLOGY
                                             ** Object Total - 689 **    2190 689         413.81

    05/22/2020 yes    00054290     890253   CARDMEMBER SERVICE           2190 810       3,750.00    77898     001 TECHNOLOGY
                                             ** Object Total - 810 **    2190 810       3,750.00



06/04/2020                                              Plainfield Community School Corp           Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020           Page:   12
 9:25:54      Account Types: **ALL**             Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL**                          farvcho0.pG004
              User: *ALL*                         Bank: **ALL**                                    Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
    Date       Brd   Voucher #  Vendor  #   Vendor                        Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum
    ---------- ---   ---------  ---------   ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------

    05/22/2020 yes    00054275     888888   PAYROLL                      3710 110         530.44        0     001 PAYROLL
    06/05/2020 yes    00054349     888888   PAYROLL                      3710 110         530.44        0     001 PAYROLL
                                             ** Object Total - 110 **    3710 110       1,060.88

    05/22/2020 yes    00054275     888888   PAYROLL                      3710 120         797.53        0     001 PAYROLL
    06/05/2020 yes    00054349     888888   PAYROLL                      3710 120         398.76        0     001 PAYROLL
                                             ** Object Total - 120 **    3710 120       1,196.29

    05/08/2020 yes    00054117       7650   EFTPS                        3710 211          61.01        1     001 NC FICA 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054314       7650   EFTPS                        3710 211          61.01        1     001 NC FICA 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 211 **    3710 211         122.02

    05/08/2020 yes    00054117       7650   EFTPS                        3710 212          35.97        1     001 NC FICA 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054314       7650   EFTPS                        3710 212          35.88        1     001 NC FICA 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 212 **    3710 212          71.85

    05/08/2020 yes    00054119      54200   PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE      3710 214         113.25        1     001 PERF 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054316      54200   PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE      3710 214         113.25        1     001 EMP PERF 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 214 **    3710 214         226.50

    05/08/2020 yes    00054118      35700   INDIANA STATE TEACHERS'      3710 216          45.08        1     001 EMP TRF 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054315      35700   INDIANA STATE TEACHERS'      3710 216          45.08        1     001 POST TRF 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 216 **    3710 216          90.16

    06/11/2020        00054386     890708   COLLEGE BOARD                3769 312       1,075.00    77975     001 REGISTRATION
                                             ** Object Total - 312 **    3769 312       1,075.00

    06/11/2020        00054459     892506   RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS           3769 655      16,675.00    78047     001 ONLINE SEATS
                                             ** Object Total - 655 **    3769 655      16,675.00

    06/11/2020        00054455     891103   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY INC     3956 312       4,800.00    78043     001 FEES
                                             ** Object Total - 312 **    3956 312       4,800.00

    05/22/2020 yes    00054275     888888   PAYROLL                      4190 120       8,843.76        0     001 PAYROLL
    06/05/2020 yes    00054349     888888   PAYROLL                      4190 120       5,076.36        0     001 PAYROLL
                                             ** Object Total - 120 **    4190 120      13,920.12

    05/08/2020 yes    00054117       7650   EFTPS                        4190 211         662.92        1     001 NC FICA 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054314       7650   EFTPS                        4190 211         662.92        1     001 NC FICA 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 211 **    4190 211       1,325.84

    05/08/2020 yes    00054119      54200   PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE      4190 214       1,255.88        1     001 PERF 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054316      54200   PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE      4190 214       1,255.88        1     001 EMP PERF 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 214 **    4190 214       2,511.76

    05/28/2020 yes    00054344      14457   CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  4190 221           3.18    77939     001 LTD 05/08/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 221 **    4190 221           3.18

    05/28/2020 yes    00054344      14457   CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  4190 222         510.58    77939     001 LTD 05/08/2020



06/04/2020                                              Plainfield Community School Corp           Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020           Page:   13
 9:25:55      Account Types: **ALL**             Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL**                          farvcho0.pG004
              User: *ALL*                         Bank: **ALL**                                    Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
    Date       Brd   Voucher #  Vendor  #   Vendor                        Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum
    ---------- ---   ---------  ---------   ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------
                                             ** Object Total - 222 **    4190 222         510.58

    05/28/2020 yes    00054344      14457   CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  4190 224          11.30    77939     001 LTD 05/08/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 224 **    4190 224          11.30

    06/05/2020 yes    00054370     889794   VERIZON WIRELESS             4190 655       5,200.00    77959     001 TECHNOLOGY RELATED
    06/11/2020        00054488     891972   WATERFORD                    4190 655      23,700.00    78076     001 STUDENT/TEACHER LICENSE RENEW
                                             ** Object Total - 655 **    4190 655      28,900.00

    05/22/2020 yes    00054275     888888   PAYROLL                      5220 110       1,111.22        0     001 PAYROLL
    06/05/2020 yes    00054349     888888   PAYROLL                      5220 110       1,111.22        0     001 PAYROLL
                                             ** Object Total - 110 **    5220 110       2,222.44

    05/08/2020 yes    00054117       7650   EFTPS                        5220 212          63.99        1     001 NC FICA 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054314       7650   EFTPS                        5220 212          63.99        1     001 NC FICA 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 212 **    5220 212         127.98

    05/08/2020 yes    00054118      35700   INDIANA STATE TEACHERS'      5220 216          94.46        1     001 EMP TRF 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054315      35700   INDIANA STATE TEACHERS'      5220 216          94.46        1     001 POST TRF 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 216 **    5220 216         188.92

    05/22/2020 yes    00054275     888888   PAYROLL                      5230 110      30,984.07        0     001 PAYROLL
    06/05/2020 yes    00054349     888888   PAYROLL                      5230 110      31,994.07        0     001 PAYROLL
                                             ** Object Total - 110 **    5230 110      62,978.14

    05/22/2020 yes    00054275     888888   PAYROLL                      5230 120       2,949.15        0     001 PAYROLL
    06/05/2020 yes    00054349     888888   PAYROLL                      5230 120       1,565.77        0     001 PAYROLL
                                             ** Object Total - 120 **    5230 120       4,514.92

    05/08/2020 yes    00054117       7650   EFTPS                        5230 211         176.70        1     001 NC FICA 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054314       7650   EFTPS                        5230 211         222.40        1     001 NC FICA 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 211 **    5230 211         399.10

    05/08/2020 yes    00054117       7650   EFTPS                        5230 212       2,180.66        1     001 NC FICA 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054314       7650   EFTPS                        5230 212       2,136.88        1     001 NC FICA 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 212 **    5230 212       4,317.54

    05/08/2020 yes    00054119      54200   PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE      5230 214         248.39        1     001 PERF 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054316      54200   PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE      5230 214         248.39        1     001 EMP PERF 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 214 **    5230 214         496.78

    05/08/2020 yes    00054118      35700   INDIANA STATE TEACHERS'      5230 216       2,683.00        1     001 EMP TRF 05/08/2020
    05/08/2020 yes    00054121      35700   INDIANA STATE TEACHERS'      5230 216          -2.21        1     001 TRF 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054315      35700   INDIANA STATE TEACHERS'      5230 216       2,621.32        1     001 POST TRF 05/22/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054318      35700   INDIANA STATE TEACHERS'      5230 216          -2.21        1     001 TRF 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 216 **    5230 216       5,299.90

    06/11/2020        00054416     892375   INDIANA WESLEYAN UNIVERSITY  5850 569       1,680.00    78005     001 REGISTRATION/TUITION
                                             ** Object Total - 569 **    5850 569       1,680.00



06/04/2020                                              Plainfield Community School Corp           Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020           Page:   14
 9:25:55      Account Types: **ALL**             Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL**                          farvcho0.pG004
              User: *ALL*                         Bank: **ALL**                                    Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
    Date       Brd   Voucher #  Vendor  #   Vendor                        Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum
    ---------- ---   ---------  ---------   ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------

    05/22/2020 yes    00054275     888888   PAYROLL                      6460 120       3,348.80        0     001 PAYROLL
    06/05/2020 yes    00054349     888888   PAYROLL                      6460 120       1,674.40        0     001 PAYROLL
                                             ** Object Total - 120 **    6460 120       5,023.20

    05/22/2020 yes    00054275     888888   PAYROLL                      6460 135         837.20        0     001 PAYROLL
    06/05/2020 yes    00054349     888888   PAYROLL                      6460 135         418.60        0     001 PAYROLL
                                             ** Object Total - 135 **    6460 135       1,255.80

    05/08/2020 yes    00054117       7650   EFTPS                        6460 211         320.25        1     001 NC FICA 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054314       7650   EFTPS                        6460 211         320.25        1     001 NC FICA 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 211 **    6460 211         640.50

    05/08/2020 yes    00054119      54200   PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE      6460 214         594.45        1     001 PERF 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054316      54200   PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE      6460 214         594.45        1     001 EMP PERF 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 214 **    6460 214       1,188.90

    06/11/2020        00054403     890406   GO SOLUTIONS GROUP INC       6460 319         400.40    77992     001 SERVICES
                                             ** Object Total - 319 **    6460 319         400.40

    05/22/2020 yes    00054290     890253   CARDMEMBER SERVICE           6460 540         150.00    77898     001 TECHNOLOGY
                                             ** Object Total - 540 **    6460 540         150.00

    06/11/2020        00054420      37290   J & K COMMUNICATIONS         6460 611       1,330.00    78009     001 MAINTENANCE/REPAIR
    06/11/2020        00054447     889222   NCS PEARSON INC              6460 611         227.37    78035     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054474     891954   TEACHER SYNERGY LLC          6460 611          32.75    78062     001 SUPPLIES
                                             ** Object Total - 611 **    6460 611       1,590.12

    06/11/2020        00054380     890364   CENTER FOR ED & EMPLOYMENT L 6460 650         164.00    77969     001 PERIODICAL
                                             ** Object Total - 650 **    6460 650         164.00

    05/22/2020 yes    00054275     888888   PAYROLL                      6840 110       1,544.75        0     001 PAYROLL
    06/05/2020 yes    00054349     888888   PAYROLL                      6840 110       1,544.75        0     001 PAYROLL
                                             ** Object Total - 110 **    6840 110       3,089.50

    05/08/2020 yes    00054117       7650   EFTPS                        6840 212         107.77        1     001 NC FICA 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054314       7650   EFTPS                        6840 212         107.77        1     001 NC FICA 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 212 **    6840 212         215.54

    05/08/2020 yes    00054118      35700   INDIANA STATE TEACHERS'      6840 216         131.30        1     001 EMP TRF 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054315      35700   INDIANA STATE TEACHERS'      6840 216         131.30        1     001 POST TRF 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 216 **    6840 216         262.60

    06/11/2020        00054383      14350   CIESC SERVICE CENTER         7941 611       6,000.00    77972     001 SUPPLIES
    06/11/2020        00054399     891897   FIREFLY COMPUTERS            7941 611     114,790.00    77988     001 PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT
    06/11/2020        00054431     892148   LANCASTER-SCHERT EQUIPMENT L 7941 611       4,240.00    78020     001 SUPPLIES
                                             ** Object Total - 611 **    7941 611     125,030.00

    05/15/2020        00054141     892720   CHRISTY HOLLOWAY             8400 876          10.75    77757     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054144     892726   CRYSTAL OWENS                8400 876          26.10    77760     001 REFUND



06/04/2020                                              Plainfield Community School Corp           Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020           Page:   15
 9:25:55      Account Types: **ALL**             Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL**                          farvcho0.pG004
              User: *ALL*                         Bank: **ALL**                                    Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
    Date       Brd   Voucher #  Vendor  #   Vendor                        Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum
    ---------- ---   ---------  ---------   ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------
    05/15/2020        00054149     892717   DAWN COOPER                  8400 876          19.15    77765     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054150     892721   DEIDRA GIBSON                8400 876          23.95    77766     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054157     892112   ELIZABETH GREGORY            8400 876          67.90    77773     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054163     892246   GINA DONAHUE                 8400 876          49.80    77779     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054165     892641   HALEY ALBRECHTSEN            8400 876          18.45    77781     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054179     892719   JEFF EZELL                   8400 876          36.15    77795     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054182     892715   JENNIFER PEREIRA             8400 876         127.60    77798     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054188     892735   JILL WILDEMANN               8400 876         137.25    77804     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054200     892727   KELLY GOWEN                  8400 876          26.46    77816     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054209     892724   LAURA DURELL                 8400 876          63.20    77825     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054213     892736   LISA CHANDLER                8400 876          17.12    77829     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054222     892731   MELISSA SHEETS               8400 876          36.70    77838     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054225     892730   MONICA FENLEY                8400 876          28.45    77841     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054226     892716   NATALIE SAVAGE               8400 876          21.05    77842     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054230     892714   PATRICIA HAZELGROVE          8400 876          29.65    77846     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054243     892732   SALLY CODARMAZ               8400 876          30.40    77859     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054248     892718   SEVJIDDULAM MIJID            8400 876          15.50    77864     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054250     892723   SHANE EGNEW                  8400 876          58.65    77866     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054251     892734   SHAWNA TAYLOR                8400 876          41.50    77867     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054252     892733   SONJA SPROWL                 8400 876         157.55    77868     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054266     892728   TRISH JONES                  8400 876          12.90    77882     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054270     892729   VAL MCNAMARA                 8400 876          88.25    77886     001 REFUND
    05/15/2020        00054271     892725   VALERIE LECHNER              8400 876           7.15    77887     001 REFUND
    05/22/2020 yes    00054284     892808   ALBERT WALKUP                8400 876          40.75    77891     001 REFUND
    05/22/2020 yes    00054286     892806   AMBER MEAD                   8400 876          73.90    77893     001 REFUND
    05/22/2020 yes    00054287     892820   AMY THOMPSON                 8400 876          89.30    77894     001 REFUND
    05/22/2020 yes    00054291     892811   CARSON ROOT                  8400 876           4.95    77899     001 REFUND
    05/22/2020 yes    00054292     892813   CHERYL ANGLE                 8400 876          21.40    77900     001 REFUND
    05/22/2020 yes    00054293     892819   CHRIS JARRET                 8400 876          48.55    77901     001 REFUND
    05/22/2020 yes    00054295     892809   DABNEY EGENDOERFER           8400 876          41.05    77903     001 REFUND
    05/22/2020 yes    00054296     892824   DONNA UNLAND                 8400 876          28.90    77904     001 REFUND
    05/22/2020 yes    00054297     891037   GREG MC GUFFEY               8400 876          44.80    77905     001 REFUND
    05/22/2020 yes    00054299     892822   JAIME BURCHFIELD             8400 876          47.40    77907     001 REFUND
    05/22/2020 yes    00054300     892825   JENN SCHROER                 8400 876          47.10    77908     001 REFUND
    05/22/2020 yes    00054301     892817   JENNA PRICE                  8400 876          83.85    77909     001 REFUND
    05/22/2020 yes    00054302     892805   KARA SWALLEY                 8400 876          31.35    77910     001 REFUND
    05/22/2020 yes    00054303     892823   LANDY B LEWIS SR             8400 876           5.35    77911     001 REFUND
    05/22/2020 yes    00054304     892814   LIZA PAYTON                  8400 876          51.90    77912     001 REFUND
    05/22/2020 yes    00054305     892821   PAULA SCHMIDT                8400 876          17.90    77913     001 REFUND
    05/22/2020 yes    00054306     892810   RACHEL RISSOT                8400 876         113.25    77914     001 REFUND
    05/22/2020 yes    00054309     892818   RICHARD WORKS                8400 876          76.75    77917     001 REFUND
    05/22/2020 yes    00054310     892812   SAMUEL MCELROY               8400 876          45.40    77918     001 REFUND
    05/22/2020 yes    00054311     892816   SARAH PATRICK                8400 876          16.05    77919     001 REFUND
    05/22/2020 yes    00054312     892807   TRACY VANTRYON               8400 876          43.60    77920     001 REFUND
    05/29/2020 yes    00054319     892826   AMY CLARK                    8400 876          21.00    77922     001 REFUND
    05/29/2020 yes    00054322     892827   KELLY RILEY                  8400 876         103.60    77925     001 REFUND
    05/29/2020 yes    00054325     892828   ROCKY WRIGHT                 8400 876          63.85    77928     001 REFUND
    05/29/2020 yes    00054326     892829   STEPHEN WYNALDA              8400 876          24.00    77929     001 REFUND
    06/05/2020 yes    00054354     892833   ANNETTE HINES                8400 876          84.50    77943     001 REFUND
    06/05/2020 yes    00054355     891278   BARRY BLACKWELL              8400 876          81.90    77944     001 REFUND



06/04/2020 Plainfield Community School Corp Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020 Page:   16
 9:25:55 Account Types: **ALL** Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL** farvcho0.pG004

User: *ALL* Bank: **ALL** Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
    Date Brd   Voucher #  Vendor  #   Vendor                        Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum
    ---------- ---   ---------  ---------   ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------
    06/05/2020 yes    00054358     892836   DAWN EGLER 8400 876 29.60    77947     001 REFUND
    06/05/2020 yes    00054359     892834   DAWN GRIMES 8400 876 31.00    77948     001 REFUND
    06/05/2020 yes    00054361     891955   JEREMY RENO 8400 876 18.25    77950     001 REFUND
    06/05/2020 yes    00054362     892832   JESSICA BRAG 8400 876 14.80    77951     001 REFUND
    06/05/2020 yes    00054363     892835   JOHN KOCHERSPERGER 8400 876 22.20    77952     001 REFUND

** Object Total - 876 **    8400 876 2,619.83

    05/31/2020 yes    00054347 52800   PLAINFIELD COMM. SCHOOL 8400 899 -5.00 1     
** Object Total - 899 **    8400 899 -5.00

    05/22/2020 yes    00054281 7650   EFTPS 0001 000 98,459.97 1
    06/05/2020 yes    00054350 7650   EFTPS 0001 000     110,607.17 1

** Object Total - 000 **    0001 000     209,067.14

    05/22/2020 yes    00054282 7650   EFTPS 0002 000 60,280.99 1
    06/05/2020 yes    00054351 7650   EFTPS 0002 000 69,793.59 1

** Object Total - 000 **    0002 000     130,074.58

    05/22/2020 yes    00054282 7650   EFTPS 0003 000 26,970.04 1
    06/05/2020 yes    00054351 7650   EFTPS 0003 000 23,546.35 1

** Object Total - 000 **    0003 000 50,516.39

    05/28/2020 yes    00054330 34550   IN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE     0004 000 70,513.27 1     
** Object Total - 000 **    0004 000 70,513.27

    05/28/2020 yes    00054330 34550   IN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE     0005 000 38,336.31 1     
** Object Total - 000 **    0005 000 38,336.31

    05/28/2020 yes    00054343 14457   CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  0008 000     127,085.28    77938     
** Object Total - 000 **    0008 000     127,085.28

    05/28/2020 yes    00054328 67770   VALIC 0009 000 4,083.32 1     
** Object Total - 000 **    0009 000 4,083.32

    05/28/2020 yes    00054337     890069   GREAT AMERICAN PLAN ADMIN    0010 000 60.00    77932     
** Object Total - 000 **    0010 000 60.00

    05/28/2020 yes    00054334 3400   AMERICAN FIDELITY 0013 000 9,583.52 1     
** Object Total - 000 **    0013 000 9,583.52

    05/28/2020 yes    00054338 24259   AXA EQUITABLE LIFE 0016 000 9,929.18    77933     
** Object Total - 000 **    0016 000 9,929.18

    05/28/2020 yes    00054342 65400   TEXAS LIFE INSURANCE CO.     0018 000 3,306.28    77937     
** Object Total - 000 **    0018 000 3,306.28

    05/22/2020 yes    00054283 63400   IN STATE CENTRAL COLL UN     0020 000 458.00 1
    06/05/2020 yes    00054352 63400   IN STATE CENTRAL COLL UN     0020 000 458.00 1

001 TRANSFER FROM PREPAID ADJUST

     001 FEDERAL WITHOLDING
     001 FEDERAL WITHOLDING

     001 FICA/MEDICARE
     001 FICA/MEDICARE

     001 FICA/MEDICARE
     001 FICA/MEDICARE

001 WITHHOLDING TAXES

001 WITHHOLDING TAXES

001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS

001 457 PAYMENTS

001 TSA PAYMENTS

001 TSA PAYMENTS

001 TSA PAYMENTS

001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS

     001 GARNISHMENT - 
      001 GARNISHMENT - 

** Object Total - 000 **    0020 000 916.00



06/04/2020                                              Plainfield Community School Corp           Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020           Page:   17
 9:25:55      Account Types: **ALL**             Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL**                          farvcho0.pG004
              User: *ALL*                         Bank: **ALL**                                    Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
    Date       Brd   Voucher #  Vendor  #   Vendor                        Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum
    ---------- ---   ---------  ---------   ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------

    05/28/2020 yes    00054333     890722   MG TRUST COMPANY             0021 000       5,671.78        1     001 TSA PAYMENTS
                                             ** Object Total - 000 **    0021 000       5,671.78

    04/30/2020 yes    00054115      14457   CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  0022 000           1.28        1     001 LIFE/LTD APRIL 2020
    05/28/2020 yes    00054343      14457   CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  0022 000          78.80    77938     001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS
                                             ** Object Total - 000 **    0022 000          80.08

    05/28/2020 yes    00054331       3400   AMERICAN FIDELITY            0023 000       4,807.02        1     001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS
                                             ** Object Total - 000 **    0023 000       4,807.02

    04/30/2020 yes    00054116       3400   AMERICAN FIDELITY            0024 000         396.80        1     001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS
    05/28/2020 yes    00054331       3400   AMERICAN FIDELITY            0024 000       5,384.62        1     001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS
                                             ** Object Total - 000 **    0024 000       5,781.42

    05/28/2020 yes    00054339      45125   MET LIFE RESOURCES           0025 000      52,487.94    77934     001 TSA PAYMENTS
                                             ** Object Total - 000 **    0025 000      52,487.94

    05/28/2020 yes    00054341      66980   UNITED WAY OF CENTRAL INDIAN 0026 000       2,353.90    77936     001 EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS
                                             ** Object Total - 000 **    0026 000       2,353.90

    05/28/2020 yes    00054336      25200   PENSERV PLAN SERVICES        0027 000      19,873.58    77931     001 TSA PAYMENTS
                                             ** Object Total - 000 **    0027 000      19,873.58

    05/28/2020 yes    00054343      14457   CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  0028 000      11,041.98    77938     001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS
                                             ** Object Total - 000 **    0028 000      11,041.98

    04/30/2020 yes    00054116       3400   AMERICAN FIDELITY            0030 000         254.40        1     001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS
    05/28/2020 yes    00054331       3400   AMERICAN FIDELITY            0030 000       9,985.16        1     001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS
                                             ** Object Total - 000 **    0030 000      10,239.56

    05/28/2020 yes    00054332       3400   AMERICAN FIDELITY            0031 000       4,184.86        1     001 EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS
                                             ** Object Total - 000 **    0031 000       4,184.86

    05/28/2020 yes    00054335       3400   AMERICAN FIDELITY            0032 000      37,439.50        1     001 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS:HSA ACCOUNT
                                             ** Object Total - 000 **    0032 000      37,439.50

    05/28/2020 yes    00054329      67770   VALIC                        0034 000      13,477.34        1     001 TSA PAYMENTS
                                             ** Object Total - 000 **    0034 000      13,477.34

    05/08/2020 yes    00054121      35700   INDIANA STATE TEACHERS'      0035 000         143.38        1     001 TRF 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054318      35700   INDIANA STATE TEACHERS'      0035 000         143.38        1     001 TRF 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 000 **    0035 000         286.76

    05/08/2020 yes    00054120      54200   PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE      0036 000         492.69        1     001 PERF 05/08/2020
    05/22/2020 yes    00054317      54200   PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE      0036 000         492.69        1     001 PERF 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 000 **    0036 000         985.38

    04/30/2020 yes    00054116       3400   AMERICAN FIDELITY            0038 000         479.20        1     001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS
    05/28/2020 yes    00054331       3400   AMERICAN FIDELITY            0038 000       7,396.48        1     001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS



06/04/2020                                              Plainfield Community School Corp           Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020           Page:   18
 9:25:55      Account Types: **ALL**             Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL**                          farvcho0.pG004
              User: *ALL*                         Bank: **ALL**                                    Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
    Date       Brd   Voucher #  Vendor  #   Vendor                        Fnd Obj  Voucher Total Check  #  Bank # Memorandum
    ---------- ---   ---------  ---------   ----------------------------  --- --- -------------- -------- ------------------------
                                             ** Object Total - 000 **    0038 000       7,875.68

    05/28/2020 yes    00054343      14457   CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  0039 000       1,436.92    77938     001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS
                                             ** Object Total - 000 **    0039 000       1,436.92

    05/28/2020 yes    00054331       3400   AMERICAN FIDELITY            0041 000         491.58        1     001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS
                                             ** Object Total - 000 **    0041 000         491.58

    05/28/2020 yes    00054331       3400   AMERICAN FIDELITY            0042 000       1,220.16        1     001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS
                                             ** Object Total - 000 **    0042 000       1,220.16

    05/28/2020 yes    00054340     890273   LEGACY FOUNDATION/PCSC       0043 000         154.00    77935     001 EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS
                                             ** Object Total - 000 **    0043 000         154.00

    05/28/2020 yes    00054343      14457   CENTRAL IN SCHOOL EMPLOYEES  0044 000       5,727.76    77938     001 MONTHLY PREMIUMS
                                             ** Object Total - 000 **    0044 000       5,727.76

    05/22/2020 yes    00054318      35700   INDIANA STATE TEACHERS'      0050 000         293.68        1     001 TRF 05/22/2020
                                             ** Object Total - 000 **    0050 000         293.68

                                            * Total Amount of Vouchers *            5,478,071.17
                                            * Total Number of Vouchers *                     550



06/04/2020                                              Plainfield Community School Corp           Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020           Page:   19
 9:25:55      Account Types: **ALL**             Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL**                          farvcho0.pG004
              User: *ALL*                         Bank: **ALL**                                    Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                     TOTALS BY OBJECT

                             000                                                                        839,382.15
                             110                                                                      1,840,490.20
                             115                                                                          1,639.20
                             120                                                                        665,208.22
                             125                                                                         19,940.82
                             135                                                                         10,155.78
                             136                                                                         10,348.08
                             211                                                                         55,963.22
                             212                                                                        120,846.99
                             214                                                                        102,669.81
                             215                                                                          8,571.15
                             216                                                                        120,581.33
                             218                                                                            146.84
                             221                                                                          2,767.80
                             222                                                                        249,077.78
                             224                                                                          9,075.61
                             241                                                                         68,471.84
                             311                                                                              9.50
                             312                                                                          9,375.00
                             313                                                                         32,137.00
                             319                                                                         10,817.60
                             350                                                                         10,000.00
                             411                                                                          7,476.61
                             412                                                                          1,443.25
                             431                                                                        118,659.85
                             432                                                                          8,427.70
                             442                                                                         15,669.77
                             444                                                                            327.26
                             520                                                                         55,809.04
                             530                                                                         25,333.14
                             540                                                                            175.11
                             561                                                                         -1,250.00
                             569                                                                          1,680.00
                             580                                                                             48.48
                             611                                                                        177,376.48
                             613                                                                            210.29
                             614                                                                          9,966.11
                             622                                                                          6,214.69
                             625                                                                         39,935.59
                             640                                                                          6,656.38
                             650                                                                            164.00
                             655                                                                        711,074.39
                             660                                                                         27,578.96
                             689                                                                            413.81
                             735                                                                         39,411.00
                             810                                                                          4,587.00
                             871                                                                            284.96
                             876                                                                         32,726.38



06/04/2020                                              Plainfield Community School Corp           Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020           Page:   20
 9:25:55      Account Types: **ALL**             Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL**                          farvcho0.pG004
              User: *ALL*                         Bank: **ALL**                                    Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                             899                                                                             -5.00
                                       * OBJECT TOTALS *                                              5,478,071.17



06/04/2020                                              Plainfield Community School Corp           Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020           Page:   21
 9:25:55      Account Types: **ALL**             Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL**                          farvcho0.pG004
              User: *ALL*                         Bank: **ALL**                                    Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                     TOTALS BY FUND

                             0101      EDUCATION FUND                                                 3,111,938.10
                             0300      OPERATIONS FUND                                                  906,409.61
                             0610      LOCAL RAINY DAY FUND                                               6,616.27
                             0770      CONSTRUCTION SUMMER 2012                                         134,529.69
                             0800      SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM                                             102,965.93
                             1650      LITTLE QUAKERS ACADEMY                                            75,607.40
                             2190      AMAZON DONATION                                                    4,270.43
                             3710      NON-ENGLISH SPEAKING PROGRAM                                       2,767.70
                             3769      HIGH ABILITY 2019-2020                                            17,750.00
                             3956      PROJECT LEAD THE WAY 2015-2018                                     4,800.00
                             4190      TITLE I 2009-2010                                                 47,182.78
                             5220      09-10 WCJS, PRESCHOOL                                              2,539.34
                             5230      09-10 WCJS, PART B PASSTHROUGH                                    78,006.38
                             5850      TITLE IV STUDENT SUPP & ACADEMIC                                   1,680.00
                             6460      MEDICAID REIMBURSEMENT - FEDERAL                                  10,412.92
                             6840      TITLE II 05-06, PART A                                             3,567.64
                             7941      18003 EDUCATION STABILIZATIO                                     125,030.00
                             8400      FOOD SERVICES - PREPAID ACCOUNT                                    2,614.83
                                       * FUND TOTALS *                                                4,638,689.02

                                                                     TOTALS BY CLEARING

                             0001      CLEARING FED TAX                                                 209,067.14
                             0002      SOC SEC TEACHING                                                 130,074.58
                             0003      SOC SEC NON-TEACHING                                              50,516.39
                             0004      STATE TAX                                                         70,513.27
                             0005      CAGIT CO TAX                                                      38,336.31
                             0008      HEALTH INSURANCE                                                 127,085.28
                             0009      VALIC 457                                                          4,083.32
                             0010      GREAT AMERICAN (2009)                                                 60.00
                             0013      AMERICAN FIDELITY                                                  9,583.52
                             0016      EQUITABLE LIFE INS CO.                                             9,929.18
                             0018      TEXAS LIFE INSURANCE                                               3,306.28
                             0020      GARNISH OF WAGES                                                     916.00
                             0021      ASPIRE                                                             5,671.78
                             0022      LIFE/L.T.D. DEDUCTIONS                                                80.08
                             0023      LIFE INSURANCE                                                     4,807.02
                             0024      INCOME PROTECTION PLAN                                             5,781.42
                             0025      MET LIFE ANNUITY                                                  52,487.94
                             0026      UNITED WAY                                                         2,353.90
                             0027      FIRST INVESTORS CORPORATION                                       19,873.58
                             0028      DENTAL INSURANCE                                                  11,041.98
                             0030      CANCER POLICY                                                     10,239.56
                             0031      FLEX BENEFIT                                                       4,184.86
                             0032      HSA                                                               37,439.50
                             0034      VALIC-403(B)                                                      13,477.34



06/04/2020                                              Plainfield Community School Corp           Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020           Page:   22
 9:25:55      Account Types: **ALL**             Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL**                          farvcho0.pG004
              User: *ALL*                         Bank: **ALL**                                    Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                             0035      VOLUNTARY ISTRF                                                      286.76
                             0036      VOLUNTARY PERF                                                       985.38
                             0038      ACCIDENT INSURANCE                                                 7,875.68
                             0039      SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE                                             1,436.92
                             0041      HOSPITAL INSURANCE                                                   491.58
                             0042      CRITICAL INSURANCE                                                 1,220.16
                             0043      LEGACY FOUNDATION                                                    154.00
                             0044      VISION INSURANCE                                                   5,727.76
                             0050      MISCELLANEOUS                                                        293.68
                                       * CLEARING TOTALS *                                              839,382.15

                                       * GRAND TOTAL *                                                5,478,071.17



06/04/2020                                              Plainfield Community School Corp           Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020           Page:   23
 9:25:55      Account Types: **ALL**             Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL**                          farvcho0.pG004
              User: *ALL*                         Bank: **ALL**                                    Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS

                   We have examined the Vouchers listed on the foregoing Accounts Payable Register, consisting of   23    pages,
                   and except for the vouchers not allowed on the register, such vouchers are hereby allowed in the total   5,478,071.17
                   dated this 11th day of June 2020

                                                                                    BOARD OF EDUCATION

                                                                                    _____________________________________________________
                                                                                    Scott Flood                        President

                                                                                    _____________________________________________________
                                                                                    Katie Chamness                     1st Vice President

                                                                                    _____________________________________________________
                                                                                    Michael Allen                      2nd Vice President

                                                                                    _____________________________________________________
                                                                                    Jessica Elston                     Secretary

                                                                                    _____________________________________________________
                                                                                    Brad DuBois                        Parliamentarian



06/04/2020                                              Plainfield Community School Corp           Date Range: 04/30/2020 -  06/11/2020           Page:   24
 9:25:55      Account Types: **ALL**             Accounts Payable Voucher Register - By Object     Vouchers: **ALL**                          farvcho0.pG004
              User: *ALL*                         Bank: **ALL**                                    Between Board: Included
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                   I hereby certify that each of the above listed vouchers and theinvoices, or bills attached hereto, are true and correct and that
                   the materials OR services itemized theron for which charges are  made were ordered AND received, and I have audited same in
                   accordance with I.C. 5-11-10-1.6.

                   ______________________,_______

                                                                                    FISCAL OFFICER ___________________________________________
                                                                                                   Stacey D. Smith



















Elementary School Boundaries, updated June 2020 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Brentwood = Blue    Guilford = Yellow 
Central = Green    Van Buren = Pink 
Clarks Creek = Orange 



1 

 

J-52: STUDENT MENTAL AND BEHAVIORAL SERVICES RECORDS 
 
 
Student Mental and Behavioral Services Records 
 
Student Mental and Behavioral Services (SMBS) records are reports, notes, diagnosis, 
and/ or appointments relating to a student who was referred to by school officials to 
receive mental or behavioral services as provided by state law or under a school 
corporation’s memorandum of understanding with a mental or behavioral services 
provider and is receiving or has received mental or behavioral services and maintained 
by the school corporation. SMBS records are the property of the school corporation and 
are confidential medical records.   
 
Custody and Protection of SMBS Records 
 
Place SMBS Records are kept 
 
SMBS records are to be maintained in separate student files only and shall not be filed 
or maintained in the student’s permanent cumulative educational files.  
 
Control of SMBS Records 
 
SMBS records shall be maintained and secured in the office of the school official who is 
responsible for the referral process and parent conference under the school 
corporation’s procedures for referral of students to mental or behavioral services due to 
demonstrated repeated patterns of aberrant or abnormal behavior.  
 
Access to Education Records 
 
SMBS records of a student shall not be shared with other school officials who are not 
maintaining SMBS records of the student. 
 
 
 
Legal Reference: IC 20-34-3-21 
 
 
Date Adopted: June 11, 2020 
 




